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STRATEGIC REPORT

The directors present the Strategic Report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2017,

Group Chief Executive's Review

Poing business differentiy

Ir the world of financial services, Ecrlesiastical treads a different path. For us, charitable giving is not something we do as parl of our coiporate
respansibility programme, or somathing we do to meet our reporting obligations. Instead, if's the very reason we exist

This iz because, unlke others in our sector, our sole purpose is to contribute to the greater gond of society. A significant preportion of our
profits are channelled towards funding good causes, thraugh independent grants from pur charitable owner or our own considerable donalions
to the communities we sarve,

This very different purpose means we are able lo do business in a very different way.
e, we work hard to ber suscessful, so awr growing profits can be used to help even more people who find themselves in nead,

Eut we also strive to be the most trusted and caring business in our chosen markets, A business that supports its customers not just by giving
them first-clazs service and products, but by pricritising their needs should the worst happen.

Cur approach is shaped by our charitable purpose. We are not driven by the need bo grow at any cost in order to satisfy shori-term sharehalder
or owner demands, Instead, we are drven by building 2 suslainable, ethical, valugs-driven bursiness over the lenger-term, providing insurance
that you can believe in rathar than cheap insurance that may not provide the cover you expected al your time of need,

It is for this reason that for 130 yaars, we have been trusted to protect so much of the heritage and history in the countries where we operate,
insunng as we do palaces and castles, Warld Heritage sites, museums, treasure houses, independent schoals and cherished faith buildings -
including the majonty of the K's Grade | listed buildings,

Seciely demands more
Today's consumers and employees are demanding higher standards and increased responzibility from businesses, led by millennials = 'lhe most

socially responsible generation that ever existed''.

This trend is evidenced by international surveys showing that a third of consumers are now choosing to buy fram brands they believe are daing
social or envrormental goad® and 73% of millennials are prepared to pay more for products from such brands®, Furthermere, 67%6 of glogal
consumers want to work for companies that are giving back to socisty®,

As businesses debate how besl lo secure the tust of such consumers, | believe it has never been more imporlant for companies such as ours
ta demgnstrate that it is possible to be commarcially successful while fulfilling a charitable purpose, so that others may consider doing business
differently.

Dur profits change lives and benefil scciety
| am delighted to repart that in 2077 we again delivered strongly against our charizable purpose, with @ pre-tax profit of £84.5m compared with
£61.8m in 20t6 and GWF growth of 158 {o £386m.

Trese exceflent resulis enabled us te make donalions of £27.5m during the year, meaning that we have now given £45.3m of the E100m
target we set ourselves in April 2015 In doing so, we have supported around 2750 charities worldwide, helping to improve the lves of many

thousands of people. Thanks to the considerable sems we give every year, we are now ranked as the UK's fourth larges! LK corporate donor by
5

value, alongside major international companies”,
However, looking af aur charitable donations as a percentage of our profit we stand alone. The ranlangs show that we give aver 308 of our
pradits o charity®,

Of course this is abgut so much mare than financial metrics; the thousands of goed causes we have supperted since we set our new targef are
wide ranging and touth lives in moving ways. They range fram chamties supperting children who have been bereaved of their parents, thraugh
to hospices that provide s¢ much care o loved ones in ther final days.

1 Wheo Cares Wins: Why Good Business i3 Better Busmess, David Janes, 2011
2 Luropanel/Flamingo/Unilever, January 2077

* The Suslainability Imperative, Miefsen Repart 2015

9 Global Shopper survey, Miglsen Q1 3315

520M8-17 UK Guide ta Campany Giving
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STRATEGIC REPORT

They range from charites supporting vulnerable people like the homeless, or those suffering from addiction problems with alcohal or drugs,
through Lo parish churches setting themselves up as a commumnity hub in deprived areas. They include chairies that support people whose lives
have been deslroyed by natural catazirophes afl over the world. Reviewing the long list of chanties supported and the thousands of thank you
letters received is a humbling and uplitting experience,

Clearly, our charilable purpose is a powerlul Tarce for good,

It is also @ powarful motivator, The fact that our profits change lives makes our people [ook at their werk in & ditfereni way, [t motivates them to
be even betier at what they do and io go albave and beyend for our customers. And because we give them the opportunity to contribule directly
to the causes closest to their hearts. it motivates them fo do good in aur communities. With our employees committed to the company’s

charitable goals®, itis no surprse that our employees” engagement reached a record high in 20175,

A lrusted business
Lack of trust in institutions and birsinesses has become a pervading social theme and every year, the leading global trust survey shows that

financial services remains the least trusted industry in the warld",

Yet every yedr, independent surveys shaw thal our own custamers and business partners continue o put their trusl in Ecclesiastical — a
remarkable achievement in loday's climate of mistrust

For the 1 1th consecutive year, we were recognised by LK brokers as the best insurer in the charity, heritage and education sectors, as well as
in the faith sector where we measured broker sentiment for the first time.

Qur LK custamer satisfaction levels remained exceptionally high at 87-99% acrass all sectars, while 9B% of customers were satisfied with
how we handled their claim, | am proud 1o report that we again received many externsl accolades far the way we do business. For the second
year running, we were named Inzurance Compary of the Year by the UK's Better Society Awards and ranked by UK cuslomers as the Fairer
Finance mest tusted home insurance provider for the fourth consecutive time. |n the LIK our chaitered status was renewed, making us one of
only five composite LK insurers to hold this prestigious status.

EdenTree, our investment management business, was named Moneyfacts Best Ethical Investment Frovider for an extragrdinary ninth year in a
raw, while our Canadian insurance Business was tecognised as a Top Emeloyer for Young People for the (ifth consecutive year.

COne of lhe mest inspiring parts of my job is receiving wiilten and verbal tharks for the outstanding work and compassion shown by our
excaptional people. This vear it gladdened vs all to be described as fantabulous' for the very first ime, by the Archbishop of Yo John
Sentamu for the restaration of a rural church.

We do not take the trust placed in us for granted and werk hard fo remain fantabulows' in the eyes of qur custamers, In striving ta do this, we
will contirme b e ther needs first as befits a values—driven business.

Progress in dofalf
201 T has been a very successful year for the group and we deport a pre-tax profit of E84.5m (2016: £61.8m), aur best financial result in over a
dJecade.

We have deliverad consistently strong financial resulls aver Lhe last few years togelher with successful delivery against slraleqic objectives;
21 T has continuad that trend and our financial results were also supgaorted by faveurable investmend market performance during the vear, We
continue 10 make sigaificant investment across the Group to upgrade and build cur capatilities to deliver even greater value and benefits to
customers, This new programme of business change will support us in achieving our business strategy and ambwious charitable aim but, in the
shart term, will centinue to impact our expense ratio. The success af these wide-reaching initiatives, however, will ensure our profitable growth
an be rmainlained in the longer f2rm.

Gemaral insurance

Our underwriting performance? for the year was a profit of £27. 1m (2016: £20.1m proft), resulting in a Group COR® of 8500 {2016: 50.8%).
Anciher year of largely benign weather in the UK and Ireland and mopre faveuwrable development of prioe year claims on the Group's liability
business has meant that, despite higher than average claims expenance in our Canadian business, we have delivered & fourth cansecutive year
of improvemenl in underwriting profits,

¥ Egclesiastical emplayee survey, November 2017
? Edelman Tryst Barometer 2017
¥ Altermative performance measure, refer to note 35 to the financial slatements for further explanation,
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STRATEGIC REPORT

Linffed Hingdont and iredand

In the UK and Ireland underwriting profits increased to £32.7m (204 6: £25.0m profif) giving 2 COR of T7.1% {2016 82508} This is an
exceptlional undenwriting result which has bean driven by a number of favourable facters on both the property and liability accounts all occurring
in the: same vear. It is not a level of underwiiting performance we zxpect to be sustained into the future.

The undenwriting result on the property account was ahead of lasl year. The weather in the UK and Ireland has again been very settled across
most of the year, with Starm Dorfs and ex-tropical storm Chphelia being the only notable exceptions. The lalter mainly affected geographical
areas whers we have limited expgsure and, with the number of fire related losses alse down an both 2015 and 216, we have seen an
increase in profris, The propery result also benefited from a distribution from our pogled ternarism reinsurance arrangements rellecting a
surplus in the poel,

The underwriting mesult from the hability account was very favourable, which was consistent with tThe prior year, Current year claims performance
was again better than expected, and wa have also had the benafit of reserve releases as histodcal claims have been seftled at amounts that
ware (255 than anticipated. The nun-off of liahility claims in respect of the unprofitable business we exited in 2012 and 2013 is now well
pregressed and we den't expect to see prior year releases continuing at the levels seen in the ksl teo years,

We expect the UK and Irgland segment to conlinue te deliver undenwriting profits in the fuluse, but consider it very unlikely ihat clams will
continue to be 5o low an an engoing basis,

In 2217, GWP has grown by 5% to £231m, {2016: £2920m). We have seen high refention levels across our LIK and Ireland business which
shows 1he trust aur customers have in us to deliver both value and exceptional service. One of our largest markels, Real Estate, saw GWF
growth of 8% a5 we conlinue to attract prestigious new customers. Our Art & Private Client business grew by mare than B0% in 2017, with our
recent investment in deepening our expertise, innovation and product develapment resonating with the market Commercial insurance husiness
in the UK and Ireland remains highly comgetitive and our grgwtn of S0, in that context, shows we are able to compete and succeed in the
tawgh enviranment. GWF in respect of househeld business fell by 13%, reflecting a continued focus on risk selection in what is a highly
competitive markel

We expect the soft market conditions Lo continue, with excess capacity adding Lo the intense competition in the UK maket. Our strateqy over
the medium-term is unchanged and remains to leverage our deep underwriting expedise, focusing on adding good-quality business to deliver
measured GWF growth, as we look to embed @ step change improvement in our specialist eapabilities through the use of techaology and
innavation, In deing so, we will continue to seek prolit aver growth, maintaining our streng underwriting discipline in accordance with eur
groupwide underwriting philesophy.

Arngvar Ausiraiia

Our Australian business reported an underwriting prefit of AUD$1.2m giving a COR of 85.59% (201 & AUDSZIm loss, COR of 106.794). The
2017 performance was driven by the growing hability account which benefited fram prior year releases, partly offset by losses on property
business, The propery resul reflected the impact of Tropical Cyclane Debbie and the Mew South Wales hail starm, but losses on these events
were in parl offsel by releases on catastrophe evenl claims from prior years. The reinsurance arrangements in place also helped reduce the
impact of the property loss at the net level,

GWP grew by 6% in local currency to AUDES6.3m (2016 AUDETEAM). Retention rales remained very sirong, and ngw busingss was T3%
ghead of the prior year with growth initiatives implemented in both 2016 and 2017 delivering as expected.

Canacds
Our Canadian business contineed its track record of delivering growh, reporting a &% increase in the branch's contribution towards group
GWP at CADEBE.Om (2016: CADSE1.8m).

The teritary reported an overal underwriting loss of CAD$12 4 m gving a COR of 118.5% (2016 CADSE2m Inss, COR of 1 10,3000, Canada
had anoiher difficult year foflowing an from the 2016 Fart MchMurray wildfire in Alberta, with property business being impacted by a number of
weather events and fire losses, This was compoundad by a loss on liability business as reserves wese strengthened during the year to take
account of adverse claims developmenl,

Cihar iASUANCE Operalions
General insurance prafits ware improved slightly by development of prior accident years from our businesses in run-off, resulting in an cverall
prafil of £0.9m (201 6: £0.3m lozs).

Fvesimernnds

[rwastrment returns for the year were E75.7m (2016 585.4m} wilh UK stock markeds concluding & strong year with solid gaing in the fourth
quarter, ending the year at anather record high. Over the course of 2017 global equily markets trenced higher on the back of continwed
optimism in the outleak for the global econemy. The return to volalilily at the beginning of 2018 is a timely reminder that lhe stable market
returns, seen over the last bwo years, cannot be laken for granted.
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STRATEGIC REPORT

The small and mid-rap bias i our UK equity partfolio had & positive impact in 2017, The FTSE small-cap and FTSE 280 mid-cap indices
delivered +182% and +17.B% respectvely, significantly higher than the FTSE 100 large-cap return of +11.8% Our direct property
investmenis also performed well in the year,

The sharter duration of our bond investments resulted in enderperformance relative to the broader FTSE Allstock index, and reflects the
G@roup's strategy of favauring capital pratechon aver margingl increases in returns, The fund's fized interest porifolio benefited from a healthy
allocation 1o corporale bunds, as well as solid performance from long-dated preference shares and parmanent interest bearing sharaes, whilst
investrents in government bonds were broadly flat an the year,

A slight downward mevement in yields reduced the discount rate applied in calculating the present value of certain long-lail general business
insurance liabilities. The change in discount rale on thase liabilties resulted in a £1.4m loss being recagnised within investment returns {2016
£7.7m loss),

The investment result includes a £3.2m return (2071 6: £12.2m) on assets backing our lang-temm insurance business, which is discussad later in
this report, partly offset ty a 20.4m loss {2016: £10:8m Joss} from the impact of the change in discount rate on the long term business liability.
The net refern of £28m (G016 £1.3m) was offset by a £24m inciease (2016 £20m increass) in leng-lerm insurance clams habilities
reflecting the close match of assets and liabilities as we would expect.

fvesiment management

The Group's invesiment management business, EdenTree, saw a rise in pre-tax profits to £1.7m (2016: £1.8m} and has made good progress
on its strategy to develop ils presence in lhe Charity and Institubonal markets. Met inflows to funds of £121m (2016: £28m net outflow), were
the second hest in EdenTree's history, with institutional business boosied by a mandate win frem a Evrapean global bank. Total funds under
management grew 8% to £2.7on (2016 £2.5bn), further supported by global equity markets which concluded a sirong year with solid gains
in the fourth quarter. The business has continued te develop its capabilities throughout 2017, invasting in technology and systams, to meet the
ngeds of ils cusiomers and support the new MIFID Il reperting requirements which beceme effective from 2018,

L ewigp-fawet insurEnCe

The lite business insurance result for 2017 was a profit of E04m (20186: £0.7m loss) Erclesiaslical Life Limited {ELL} is closed to new
business and the expected favaurable run-off of the business during the year was partly offset by the long-term impaci of increased audil costs.
The increase has resulted from reclassification as a public interest entity (PIE), under the European Uaion avdit legislation, which became
effective during the year.

Brofing and advisany

The broking and adwsory business comprises aur insyrange broker businesses South Essex Insyrance Brokers Limited (SEIS) and Lycetts, our
small financial adwisery business Eccleswsstical Financial Advisary Services Limited {EFAS), and our prepaid funeral plan distribution and
administration business Ecclesiastical Planning Services Lirmnited {EPSL)

In 201%, SEIE enjoyed moderate growth, repoiting a rize in profil befare lax o £28m (2016: £24m). Lycetts' profit before tax fell o £1.6m in
2017 (2076: £2.6m) due to continued invastment in 1T infrastructure and the development of stafl. The investment in strategic initialives is
expected to deliver lzng-tarm returns.

EFSL reporled a profil before tax of £0.3m following on fram a breakeven resplt in 20186, This result was in part due to the acquisition of the
assets of Funeral Planning Services Limited in February 2017, EFAS reported a small lass of £0.2m in the year (2018 £3.3m loss),

Owerall, gur groking and adwisory business delivered an increased pre-tax prodil of %3.3m (2016 80.7m profil) following an impairment of
Group level gaodwill relating o Lycetts Holdings Limited during the prior year.

Looking forward fo 2023
W leok Toreard to 2020 with optimesm and confidence, having achieved sg much in the last four pears.

Gur consislenily strong linancia perdormance is enabling us to invest significantly in the future of our business. In 2016, having reached our
goal of giving £60m to good causes over lhree years, we launched Lhe second phase of our change programme to suppart a new target of
giving & 100m by 2020,

This pregramme is designed e posiion vs {of further profitable growth in cur existing markets, both orpanic and inorganic, and to develep new
market segments which capilalise on our exisling specialisms and knowledge, | am pleased to repart that we have made considerable progress,
with cver 80% of the programme's 2017 deliverables atlained and many othes in train,

We are also strengthening technology and systems acrpss the Group. Having upgraded our IT platforms in Canada, streamlined EdenTree's
{rent-end operations and embarked on a praject to integrate the systems of our broker businesses, we are now investing in a new core
nperating systemn for aur UK and Ireland general insurance business. This will improve processes for front-iing staff, provide a platform for
business growth and better serve our custamers and partners.
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STRATEGIC REPORT

The changes effected in our Group have heen made by excepSonal, reshaped teams in our businesses worldwide. We are committed fo
engaing investrent in developing their specialist knowledge and expertise, so we can cantinue to anticipate and meet our custamers' changing
needs,

In 2018, the UK's Independent Inguiry into Child Sexwal Abuse (IC5AY will continue to scrutinise institutions in England and Wales, We will
provide information and expertise as eequired by IC5A and will refresh our industry-leading guiding principles on handling abuse claims,
principles that have been received so postively by a number of audiences, including lawyers represenling abuse survivors, We encourage other
insurers to follow suit in the interests of the abuse survivors,

We will maintain cur prudent reserving strategy for potential clams of physecal and sexual abuse against our policyhalders,

Cur financial strength, robust reinsurance programme and hedged investment portfolio see us not only well positioned to withstand the
uncertainty of insurance and investment markets, but also to capitalise on the opportunities that such events may presant

We expect the insurance markel to remain extiemely competilive in most of our sectors, However, our consistent resolts demonstrate that we
are able to avercome such challenges successfully, thanks to our specialist focus, exceptional service and lrusted status,

Working together in a8 mavement for good
This is our 130th year and over the past thiee decades the amaunt we have given to charity exceeds £220m. Quite something for a small
finangial sarvices group of around 1,203 peaple.

For this, I say & heartfelt thank you.

Thank ygu ¥ qur customers and our business partners for trusting us to protect the places and things that are ireplaceable to {hose who own
and care for them, Thank youw to eur employees, for working so exceplionally hard every day to do the best for our customers,

And thank vou to people across all those groups who have volunteered, raised meney and nominated charities for us to support on their behalf,

We are, together, demenstrating thal the way Ecclesiastical does business is a powerful movement {or good - a 'beacon of light' that | hope
others will follow, In 20718 we wish to build on this success and increase our momenlurn, We are clear in our vision and sure in our purpose, We
hava record financial streagth, an ambitious grovp-wide transfermation programme well on track, and we have a high-perfarming, aligned team,
with gtrong ethics and values running thieugh their bigodstream warking hard to make a difference.

Un behalf of so many beneficianies and customers worldwide, we thank all gur supporters. Whether we realise it in the cut and thrust of our day-
to-day lives or not, there is no doubt that we are werking together in 2 movement for good, touching and transforming lives in our villages, in ouwr
towns, in our communities, in this country and abroad, Because that is what we exist to do.

Principal risks and unceriainties

The principal risks and uncertainties, iogether with details of the financial risk management objectives and policies of the Group and Company,
are disclosed in notes 3 and 4 to the financial statements. The Company is e:-:p'osed to financial risk through its investments in subsidiany
undertakings, its cash on deposit and its financial investments held, In respect of its investments in subsidiaries, the Company is subject to the
financial risks within those undertakings, in particular that the proceeds from the trading subsidiaries' financial assets are rot sufficient o fund
the abligations ansing from their insurance contracts. The mosl important componenls of linancial risk are interest rate risk, credit risk, currency
risk and equity price risk,

Further details of the financial risks of the trading subsidiares can be found in the Risk Management Report within the Strategic Report of the
accounts of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple. The core business of the Group is general insurance, thus insurance ssks, including

ungerwriting, pricing, reserving and réinsurance risk, are all principal fishks,

By order of the Board

Mark Hews
Group Chiel Execitive, Ecclesiastical insurance Grown pic
o2 April 2018
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Principal achivity

The principal activity of the Company is that of an investrent helding company. Its principal subsidiary is Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc
(EMX) That company heads a group which operates principally as a provider of general insurance in addition to offering a range of financial
services, with offices in the LK and Ireland, Canada and Australia. & dist of the main sehsidiany underakings is given in note 33 on pags 71,

Owmership
At 18 April 2018 the entire issued equity capital of the Company was swned by Allchurches Trust Limitad.

Board of directors

The directors of the Campany durng the year and up to the date of this reperi are stated on page 2 Andrew Melntyre and Chris Moutder were
appainied as non-executive directors of the Campany on 4 April 2017 and 27 September 2017 raspectively. Edward Creasy resigned as a
director and Chairman on 31 Maich 2017 and John Hylands was appointed a5 Chairman on the same date. The Wery Revd Christine Wilson
was appointed as Senior independent Director on 1 Movernber 201 7, suceeeding Mr Hylands,

With the exceptien of Antheny Latham who will retire at the Annual General Mesting (AGM), all direclors wha have served since Lhe last AGM
will be proposed for re-election at the ferthcoming AGM. Chris Moulder will be recommended lor election at the forthcoming AGM,

The Group has made qualifying third party indemnity provisions for the benefil of its directars, which were in place throughout the year and
remain in force at the date of this reporl.

Meither the directors nor their cannected parsons held any beneficial interest in any Ordinary shares of group companias duing the year ended
31 December 2017, There has been no change in these intgrests since the end of the financial year to the data of this report.

The following directors of the Company, and their connected persons, held Preference shares in the capitat of EIC pic at 31 December 2017T:

Mumber of EIQ Non-Cumulative

Directar Natura of interest irredeemakble Prefarence Shares held
MaAzz2nr 3122016
Mark Hews Connected persen 75,342 Th242

There has been no change to Mr Hews' intarests since the end of the financial year to the date of this report

Mo contract of significance subsisted during or at the end of the financial year in which a director was or s malerially inlerested, with the
exception of a non-interest bearing loan to a directar.

Future devalopments
Tha future gdevelopments of the Group are detaled in the Strateqic Repart on page B.

Dividends
The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31 Decernber 2017 (2016 Znif).

Charitable and political denaticns
Charitable donatiens paid and provided for by the Group in the year amounted to R27.5 million (2016 R24.7 millior),

It iz the Group's pelicy not to make potitical denations.

Employees

The Sroug recognises the importance of building engagement to involve and inferm employess. We use a range of communications channels
to achieve thes incleding briefings, conferences and publishing of financial reperts and we welcome feedback and discussion. We respect
diversity and are commilted {o providing a positive and engaging warking environment. This includes giving full consideratian to peaple with
disabilities ~ making adjrstments and providing training and support where necessary,

Remuneration policy

The Graup’s appreach 1o executive director and wider employee remuneralion is based on the commaon set of principles set out in the Group's
Remuneration Falicy. However, given the size of the Group and the range of its operations, the manner in which these principles are
implemented varies with senigrity and, where agprapriate, with the nature of the business transacted by a Group entity and the individual
requlatory requirements applying thereta.

All employees of the Group are entilled to a salavy, benefits, pension and annual bonus. However, remuneration for executive directors is more
heavily weighted towards variable rewards, through a higher annual bonus apporlunity and paricipation in the Group leng-term incentive plan.
Such variable remuneration is conditional on the achisvernent ol performance targets that are inked lo the suceessful delwery of Lhe Group
Strategy. The greater weighting fowards vanable remunerabion thereby aligns the interests of execiiive directors wilh those of shareholders.
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Pension arrangements
tdark Hews and lan Campbell are members of the Group's defined contrbytion scheme which is operated by Aegon.

Jacinta Whyte is a Canadian resident and is a membar of the Group's Canadian defined contribulion scheme.

Internal controls

The Beard is ultimalely responsible for the systems of risk manapement and inleinal condrol maintained by the Group and reviews their
appropriateness and effectiveness annually. The Board views Lhe management of risk as a key accouniabilty and is the responsibility of all
management and beligves that, for the period in question, the Group has maintained an adequate and effective system of risk management and
internal central,

The Group embeds risk management into its strategic and business planning activities whereby major risks hal could affect the business in the
short and leng term are identified by the relevant management together with an azsessment of the effectivenass of the processes and controls

in place to manage and mitigate these risks,

The Group’s internal contral framewark is vilal i setting the tone for the Groop and in creating a high degree of contral cansciousness in all
employees,

A Code of Conduct and a Code of Ethics are embedded into the cultuee of the Grovp and are accessible to all staff via the intranet.

Aszsurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of internal contral systems is obtained through management reviews, conbrol self-azsessment
and internal audits.

Syslems of internal contral are designed to manage rather than ediminate the sk of failure to achieve business ehjsetives, and can provide
reasonable, bul nel absolule, assurance as to the prevention and detection of financial misstatements, errars, fraud or walation of law or
requlations. '

Internal control over financlal reparting

Internal control gwer financial reporting is & process designed o provide reasonable, but not abzolute, assurance regarding the reliability of
management and financial reporing in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, Condrels over financial reporting policies and
procedures include controls ta ensure that:

- through clearly delined role profiles and financial mandates, there is effective delegation of authority;

- ihere is adequate segregation of duties in respect of all financial transactions;

- commitments and expenditure are apgropriately authorized by management;

- recards are maintained which accurately and fairly reflect transactions;

- ary urwriborised acquisition, use or disposal of the Group's assets that could have a material effect on the financial staterments
should be detected an a limely basis;

- transactions are recarded as required to permit the preparation of financial statements; and

- the Group is able to report its financial statements in compliance with Inlernational Financial Reparling Standards (IFRS).

Due te inherent limitations, internal control over financial reperting may nat prevent or delect misslatemenis. Risk management and contral
systerns provide reasonable assurance that the financial reporting does not contain any material inaccuracies. Thraogh ils review of reports
received from management, along with those from infernal and external auditors, the Group Audit Committee did not identify any material

weaknesses in internal contrals over financial reporting during the year. The financial sysiems are desmead to have functioned propery during
lhe year under review, and there are no cuirent indications they will not continue to do s in the forthcoming pediod.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Geing concem

A& reyigw of the Group's business activities is provided within the Hrategic Report In addition, notes 3 and 4 to the financial statements, along
with the Risk Management Repart in the Strategic Repart in the accounts of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple, disclose the Group's principal
risks and uncertainfies, including exposures to inserange and financial rish

The Group has considerable financial resources: financial investments of £866.6m, $3% of which are liquid {201 6: financial investmenlts of
E£8T2.3m, 9490 fiquid); cash and cash eguivalends of £118.3m and no bank barrowings (2016: cash and cash equivalents of £112.Fm and no
bank borrowings) Liquid financial investments conzist of listed equilies and open-ended investment campanres, governmenl bonds and listed
debt. The Group also has a strong risk management framework and solvency position, and has proved resilient to stress tesling As a
consequence, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the Groug iz well placed fo manage its business risks successfully and continue
in operatienal existence for at least twelve maniths from the date of this report Acgordingly, they cantinue to adopt the going concern hasis in
preparing the annual repert and accounts.

Auditer and the disclesure of information to auditor

S0 far as each persen who was & gdirecier at the date of appraving this repart is awade, there is no relevant audit information that the auditor s
unaware of, that could be needad by the audilor in order to pregare their report. Having made enquiries of fallow directars and the Group's
auditor, each director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a direcior, in order bo make ihemselves aware of any relevant
audit infarmation, znd to establish that the awdiior is aware af that information,

This confirmation is given and shauld be interpreted in accerdance with the provisions of Section 418 of the Cempanies &ct 2006

In accordance with Section 48% of the Companies Act 2006, a resolution proposing that Deloitte LLP be reappointed as auditor of the Group
will he put to the forthogming AGM,

Hon-audit woerk
The Group Audil Committes 15 responsible far the development, implementatian and maonitaring of the Group's palicy an Lhe prowsion of non-
audil services by the exlernal auditor. The policy is reviewed annually by the Committee,

Diractors' raspansibilities
The directars are responsible for preparing the Annual Repnrt and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the diregtors to prepare financial statements for each financral year Under that law the directors are required to prepare
the Geoup financial statements in aceordance with IFRSs as adopted by the Evropean Union and Adicle 4 of ibe Internaticnal Accaunting
Standards {|A3) Requlation and have also chosen Lo prepare the parent company linancial statements under IFRSs as adopled by the
European Union. Linder company law, the directors must not approve the accounts unless they are satisfied Lhat they give a true and fair view of
the stale of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that peried. In preparing these financial statements 1451
requites Lhat directors:

- properly select and apply accounfing policies;

- present inlermatian, including accounling policies, in & manner thal provides relevant, reliabrle, comparable and understandable
information:

- provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRSs are insufficient to enable users to
understand the irmpact of pardicular transaclions, other events and condilions on the Company's financial paosition and financral
perfarmance; and

- make an agsessment of the Company's ability fo continue as a geing concern,
The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Compary's transactions and
disclose with reasgnable accuracy at any time the fimancial position of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements

gomply with the Companies Act 2008, They are alse responsible for safequarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other iregulanties.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directars are respensible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the Company's website,
Leqislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and disseminaiton of financial statements may differ from legislation in other
junisdictions.

We confirm that to the best of our knowledge:

- The financial statements, prepared in accordance with IFRS, give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial position
and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings included in the consalidation taken as a whole

- The Strateqic Report includes a fair review of the development and performance of the business and the pesition of the
Company and the undertakings included in the consolidation taken as a whaolg, together with a descriptian of the principal risks
and uncertainties that they face,

- The Annual Report and financial statements, taken as a whole, are fain balanced and vnderstandable, and provide the

infarmation necessary far shareholders to assess the Company's position and performance, business model and strategy.

By grder of the Board

Mark Hews
Growp Chief Executive, Ecclemastical insurance Group of
23 Apnl 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ECCLESIASTICAL
INSURANCE GROUFP F‘LC

Rep-nrt on tha audit of the financial statemants

Opinion

I our cpinich: .

- the financial siaternents give a true and fair view m‘ the state of the Grous's and of the Parent tompany's affaies as at 21
December 2017 and of the Group's prodil for lhe ],-'Ear then anded; .

- the Grgup financial slatemenls have been praperly prepared in accordance with International Financial Repariing Standards
(IFRSs) as adapted by the European Unian;

- the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs a3 adopted by l:.he Euragean
Unron and as applied in accordance with the provigions of the Companies Acl 2006, and

- the financial staterments have been prepared in accodance with the iegplirernents of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements of Ecclesiastical Insurance Group ple (ihe 'parent company’) and its dubsidiaries (together the ‘graup”
which camprise:
- . the Consolidated Statement of Prof~ or Loss;

- the Consoldated and F'a.rent Stat;a'ment of Cu:ump:rehensive Imcarme;
- the,ﬁonsoliaaied snd FParent Statements of Changas in Equity;

- the Consclidated and Parent Slatement of Finanozl Position;

- the Cansalidated and Parent Statemend of Cash Flows; and

- the nates to the Finaacial Staterngnts 110 35

The financial reporting framewark that has been applicd in their pregaralion is applicable law and IFRSs as adopted by the Evropean Union
and, as regards ta the parent company financial statermenls, as spplied in accordance with the provisions of the Campanies Act 20085,

Basis far apinion .
We conducted cur audit in accordance with International Standards en Aaditing (UK) (1I5As(UKY) and apglicakle law. Qur respansizililies under
those standards are further descrited in the auditor's respensibilities for the ardit of the financial statermants section of our repart

Wa are independent of the company in accordance wilh Ihe ethical requirements thet are relevant to cur audt of the financizl statenents in the
UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements, We
Lelieve that the audil evidence we have obtained is susficient and approgriate ta provide a basis #or our apinion.

Conclusions relating to going cancemn
We are requined by [SAs (LK) to cepart in respect of the Fallowing matlers where:
- the direciors’ use of the going concern basis of accaunting in preparation of the financial statements is not appropriate; or

- " the directars have nat disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncartainties fhat may casl significant doubt
ahout the company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concem basis of accounting far a permd of gt |east twelve months
frarn the date when the financial statermends are sutharised for issue,

We have nathing to report it respest of these mattars,

Other information

The diractars ane respongiile for the alber lnfnrma{mn The: other |nfurma’tlnn compnses the infommation neluded in the 2nnual report, ather
than {he finansial stalements and our auditor's report therean. Our apinion on the financial statements does not caver the ather information and,
except to the extent clheiwise explicitly stated in our repart, we do not express any farm of assurance conclusian therean,

In conneclion with aur awdit of the financial staterents, our responsibility is to read the cther infarmation and, in daing =0, congider whelher {he
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or gur knowledge oblained in the sudit or otherwise appaars to be
materally misstated. if we identify such malerial mconsistencies or apparent material misstaternants, we are required to determine whether
thera iz a materral misstatement i1 he financial statements or 2 material misstatement of the ather infermation. K, based on the worl: wa have
performed, we canclude that ihere is a material misstatemert of this other infarmation, we are required fo report that fact.

. : !

We naue nothing to regort in respect of these matters.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TQ THE MEMBERS OF ECCLESIASTICAL
INSURANCE GRCUP PLC ' '

Resnunslhllltles of directors

As explained more fully in the directors' respnn5|blllt|es staternent, the directors are respaonsible for the pieparation of the financial statements
and dor being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and $for such internal comtrol as the directors determine is necessany to enable {ke
preparation of financial statements that are free frem material misstatemeant, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are re'sponsible tor assessing the company's abiliby by continue as a -gaing concem, -
disclosing, as applicable, mattes related to going concern and using the geing concam basis of accuunimq unless the directors either intend ta
liguicate the cumpan;.r or lo cease operations, or have no realistic alternatlm but o do sn,

‘Auditar's respansibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur ob eciives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements as 2 whole are free from materisl misstatement,
whether due to fraud or grror, and b issue an guditor's epert thed includes our opimion, Reesenable assurance 15 a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee thet an audit conducted in accardance with [SAs (UK) will always detect a matedal misstatement when it exists
Misstatements can asise frem fraud or error and are consideed material if, individually ar in the aggregate, they could reasenabily be sepacied
to influence the economic decisions of users tzken om the basis of these financial statements. '

A further descdption of cur responsibilities for the awdit of the finarcial statements is located on the F‘nancml Reporting Coung [z wehsite at:
wwfre.org. uk!ﬂudltnrsresponmhllmes This desr:rlptlan forms part of our audutofg report.

Use of our report

This reporl 15 made solsly lu lhe company's members, as & I:u:ld:.-'. in al:.cu::-rdanl:e with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Compenies Act 2006, Our
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we are required to =fate to them in an
avditar's repert and for o ather purpoee. Te the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept of assume respongibilsy te anyong olber than
the cormpany and the cormpany's members 25 a body, for our sudit work, for this report, or for the epinions we have formed, -

Report on other legal and regulatory requiremants

Qpinions on ather matters prescribed by the Companias Act 2006

in cur opinion, based on the work underdaken in the course of the audit: )

- the infarmaticn given a the strategic regort and the directors' report for the financial year for.which the financial statements ans
arepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

- the strateqec report and the directars' repart have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its envirenment obtained in the course of the audit, we have nat identified
any materal misstatements in the strategic report or the directors’ report.

Matters an which we ara reguired to repart by excaption

Under the Companies Acl 2006 we are raquired lo repart in respect of the following matters if, in our opinion:

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent comzany, of refurns adrquahﬂ far our audit have not been
received from branches nof we=ed by vg: or

- the pareat company financial statements are nol in agreement with the accounling records and returns; or
- certain disclasures of directars' remuneration speified by law are not rmade: ar
- we have nat received afl the information and explanations we require for our audit,

We hgve mathing {o repor ia respect of these mattars,

Bl £ Honn

Paul Stephengan BA FCA {Seniar statutory auditor)
far and on behalf of Deloitte LLF

Stalutory Avditor

London, United Kingdam

23 April 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

far the year ended 31 Becember 2017

Revenue

Gross written premiums

Outward reinsurange premiums

Met change in provision for unearned pramiums
Met eamed premiums

Fes and cammission income
Other operating income

Met investment return

Total revenue

Expenses

Claims and change in insurance ligbilities
Reinsurance recoveries

Fees, commissions and ather acquisiian costs
Other operating and administrative expenses

Total operating expenses

Cperating profit
Finance costs
Profit before tax
Tax expense
Profit for the year

Attributable ta:
Equity holders of the Parent
Mon-contralling intemests

Motes

on
dr g O,

o oy o

13
13

2097 o016
£000 2000
386,108 36,844
(172575} {140,747)
{6,318} 1103
207,212 187200
84,204 74801
1,836 BA3
73,558 H5.408
FET AT 328,253
(165,479) {165271)
TE.I02 BO,003
(BE.621) (B1208)
f120,187) {11BBTT)
{283 545) {266,304}
84,602 £1548
o) (101}
84,506 61,847
{14,550) {9,299)
68,956 5% 545
B1,003 43444
8,953 a,104
60,9566 52548
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CONSOLIDATED AND PARENT STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
for the year ended 31 December 2017

2T M5
Mokes Group Farent Graup Parent
E000 £000 000 00
Profit for the year GO.056 2roe £2.548 3046
Other romprehensive income
Hems that wilf not be reclassified lo proff or foss:
Gains.A{losses) on retirement benefit plans _ 18 44998 - (34,908
Attribwtable tax {7,620} - 5,845
arare - {29,147)
fems that may be reciassiffed subseguently to profit or loss:
[Loszes)/gains on cumency translation differences PE {1,642) - 13,482
Gans on net investment hedges ) 26 855 - HOET
Attributable tax (73} - (223)
(BEO) - 15,326
Met other comprahensive income d6516 - {13.821)
Total comprehensive income 106472 2702 38,727 3046
Attributable to;
Equity halders of the Fareat a7.618 2702 29623 3046
Mon-canirelling interests 8863 - 9,104 -
106472 270z 38727 2048
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CONSOLIDATED AND PARENT STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended 31 December 2017

Alnibutable fo equity holders of the Parent

Translation
ang Non-

Share Egualisation  Revallation hedging  Retained cantrolling Total

capital Me5are reserye reserve SarMning s Total Interasts aquity
Group 2000 £000 E000 EO00 £000 EOO £000 000
At 1 January 2017 20,000 - 576 21508 389,289 431,373 104,850 535223
FPrafif for the year - - - - arios &1003 953 [iefe e
Ofhar nel incomeAfespensel - - 8 {85 F737 25518 - Ja516
Tatal comprehensive
income/{expense) - - <] (880} 55373 gTE19 8353 106,472
Agauisition of non-contralling
interest - - - - (428} (428) {1,050 (1,478)
Dividends - - - - - - {8,853 (8,853
Grogs charitahte grant - - - - (26H,000) {26,000 - (26,000}
Tax refied on charitable gran, - - - - G005 5005 - 5005
Reserve transfers - - (2 - prit - - -
At 31 Devember 2017 . 20,000 - bha 20,648 466 268 507 469 102800 11,264
At 1 January 2016 20,000 24807 571 6,182 362873 421532 106,450 hi2g 052
Frafit for the year - - - - 43444 43 444 &10q 52545
Cher net incomesfexpanse} - - 5 15305 {2 7152) FigEor) - {15871}
Total comprenen sive ingcome - - B 15,386 14,292 20623 9104 38 TET
Acquisiticn of non-conlaalling
interest - - - - {632) (B33 {1,600 {2232
Civigends - - - - - - {9,104} {9,104)
Grose chanitable grant - - - - (24,0003 {24 0000) - {24000
Taw, relief on charilable grant - - - - 4800 4800 - 4800
Reserve transfars - {24957) - - - B4957 - - -
At 31 December 2016 20,000 - &G 21508 380289 431,373 104,850 536293
Farart
At 1 Jenuary 21T 20,600 - - - 17403 37403
Total comprehensive ncome
attribulable 1o equily holders - - - - o702 nT0e
At 31 December 2017 20,000 - - - 20,105 440,108
At 1 Januery 2016 20,000 - - - 14,357 34307
Totel comprenensive inconme
athibutable to equity holders - - - - 30465 J4045
At 31 Decembar 2016 20,000 - - - 17,403 aT.403

The equalisation reserve was previcusly reqeirad by law and maintained in compliance with the insurance companies' regulations and INSPRU
prudential sourcebook for insurers. Solvency Il replaces these rules with effect from 1 January 2016 and does nol require an equalisation reserss bo be
held. The reserve was transferred to retained eamings on 1 January 20186,

The revaluation resernve represents cumulative net fair velus gains on owner-occupied property, Further delails of the translation and hedging reserve are
included in note 26,

Relained sarniags of the Group includes a specific non-distnbutable resenve of a subsidiary amounting o £4,200 000 {2016 £4 200 6000,
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CONSOLICATED AND PARENT STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
at 31 December 2017

Motes 2m7 2016
Group Parent Group Parent
E000 000 000 =000
Azzets
Goodwill and other intangible assets 5] 59823 - . 5578 -
Deferred acquisition costs 17 31267 - 307 -
Defeired tax assets ) ao 9544 - 2075 -
Pension assets 1B 20036 . - 144 -
Property, plant and equipriant 19 8,682 - 8606 -
Investrent property 20 162,238 - 195,284 -
Fimancial investments | 866,078 59,710 8722950 BY118
Reinsurers' share of contract lisbilities 78 987073 - 956,354 -
Current tax recoverable 147 58 1,400 -
Other assets : 23 127,435 4,255 123,125 870
Cash and cash equivalents 24 118273 65319 112717 3,357
Total assets 1,674,586 G342 15490314 £1,345
Equity
Share copital - 25 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Retained earnings and other reserves 487 455 20,108 411373 17,402
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Parent BOT 469 40,106 431,373 37,403
Mon-controlling interests 97 103,800 - 104,550 -
Total equity B11,265 40,106 536,223 37,403
Liabilities
- Imsurance conteact liahilities 28 297313 - 883,504 -
Borrowings 1611 25,468 1417 43458
Prowvisions for other liabilities 29 Fo20 - BoYE -
Pension liabillies 18 4178 - 24 80 -
Retirerment benefit obligations 18 10532 - 11913 -
Deferred tax liabilties 30 JBoTs 593 28,281 433
Current tax liabilities 2,553 - 4179 -
Deferred income 17 836 - 15,862 -
Qther liabilities di 82810 180 vE5813 51
Total habilifies 1,063,727 30237 1,054,021 23045
Teotal equity and liabilities 1,674,086 T0,342 15080514 61,345

The financial statements o Ecclesisstical Ingurance Group ple, registered number 17181586, on pages 14 to 74 were appraved and authorised
for issue by the Board of Directars on 23 April 2018 and signed on its behalf by

tark Hews
Groug Chief Execwiive

Feelasiastical Insiranre Gmonale | 17




CONSCLIDATED AND PARENT STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31 December 2017

27 2018
Moles Group Parent Group Parent
K000 £000 ALV 2000

Profit before tax 84,506 28N 61,547 3,068
Adiustments far
Cepraciation ¢f propeny, plant and equipment 2,368 - 1857 -
Revatugtion ol property, plant and equipment - - fE) _
{Prafityfinss on disposal of propanty, plant and equigment {18) - 26 .
Amertisation and impairment f intangible assets 2433 - 533 -
Mat fair value gaing on financial instruments and inve stren
property (38,778) (1,114 {34,921) (Ba2)
Cividend and interest income (28.513) {2043) (31,857] {2 5534)
Finanee cosls 95 o73 m 267
Adjustrent for pensicn funding 3,205 - BTT -
Changes @ aperabing assefs and Kabliles:
Met increasefdecraazal in insurange contraci liabilties 168,250 - {2407T) -
Melincrease in rensurers’ share of contract habilities (31,837} - {15,806} -
Metincrease in deferred acquisilion costs {762} - (124) -
Met increase in oiner assets {7307} (2.401) {5,405) {563)
Met increases[decrease) in operating lizbilities BEST 4 {(18511] 49
Met increase in other liabilities 286 - 1634 -
Cash generaleds{used) by operations 10,835 (3.470) {21,163) {oE4]
Purchases of financial inslruments and investment property {153529) - (203,932) -
Sale of financial instruments and investment property 1659426 - 219446 -
Ovidends received 12405 2186 8,355 2375
Interest receed 18,560 34 20615 &
Interest paid (O8] {273) £101) (26T
Tax {paid)recovered (7369 {56) {3,335) B2
Met cash fromA{used by) operating activities 50,218 (1,583} 17 BEh 15}
Cash flows from investing activities
Furchases of property, plant and equipment (2.088) - (2,456G) -
Froceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment ara - 45 -
Purchazes of inlangible assets : (1,249 - (454) -
Acquisition of busingss, net of cash acguired L4000 - - -
Arquisition of inkeres] in subsidiany (1,478) {1,478} (818) {3 050)
Met cash used by investing activities (8,539) (1,478} (3541} (3.059)
Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of finance lease liabilties (314} - (368 -
Froceeds from olher borowings - 6,000 - 4000
Faymen! of group lax reliel in excess of standard rate - - - )
Dwidends paid 4o nen-controlling interests of subwidiaries (8853} - {2,1014) -
Dionaticns paid to utimate parent undertaking 14 (26,000} - {24,000) -
Met cash used by flnancing activities {35287} 8,000 {33470 4,008
Met increases/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6313 2.o53 {14.978) 2087
Cazh and cash equivalents at beginning of year 12Ny 3357 126,668 796
Exchange §losses)/gains on cash and cash equivalents {T5T) B 6,326 4
Cash and cash equivalents sl end of year 24 118273 £31% 112717 3,357
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Accounting policies

Ectlasiastical Insurance Group ple (hereafter referred to as the 'Company', ar 'Parent], a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in
England, together with its subsidiaries (callectively, the ‘Group’) operates pnncipally as a provider of general insurance and in addition affers a
range of financial sernces, with offices in the UK & lreland, Australia and Canada. The principal accounting policies agopted in preparing the
International Financial Reparting Standards [IFRS} financial statements of the Group and Parent are set aut below,

Basie of preparation

The Gicup's consglidated and Parent's financial statements have been prepared using the following accounting policies, which are in
accordance with IFRS applicable at 31 December 2017 issued hy the International Accounting Standards Board {JASE) and endorsed by the
Eurzpean Union (EUY The financial statements have besn prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the revaliation of properies and
certain financial inslroments.

A review of the Group's business activilies iz provided within the Strategic Report [0 addition, notes 3 and 4 to the financial statements disclose
the Group's principal risks and uncertainties, including exposunes to insurance and financial risk and the Group's abjectives for managing
cagital. The Group has considerzhle financial rescurces: financial irvestments of EBGGEm, 93% of which are liguid (2016 financial
investmenls of £B72.3m, 94% lquid); cash and cash equivalents of £118.3m ard na bank borrowings (2016: cash and cash equivalenls of
£1127m and ne bank barrowingsh Liguid financial inkestments consist of listed enuilies and open-ended investment companies, government
bonds and listed debl The Group also has a strong risk management framework and solency position, and has proved resilient to stress
tasting, As a consequance, the directors have a reasonable expectation that tha Groug is well placed to manage its Business risks successfully
‘and continue in operational existence for at least twelve manths from the date of this report, Accordingly, they continue o adopt the going
cancern basis in preparing the annual report and accounts,

In acrordance with [FRS 4, fmswrance Confracts, on adoplion of IFRS the Group applied existing eccounting praclices for insurance and
participating irvestment contracts, modiied as appropriate to comply with the IFRS framework and applicable standards, introducing changes
only where they pravided more reliable and relevant information.

ltems included ir the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured in the currency of the primany economic enviranmernt in
which that entily operates {the 'functioral currency’). The consolidated financial slatements are stated in sterling, which is Lhe Group's
functional and presentation currency.

As permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, a separate profit and loss account for the Company is not prasented,

New and revised Standards
The Standards adepted in the current year are either ourlside the scope of Group transactions or do not matedially impact the Group.

The faollowing Standards were in issue but not yet efleclive and have not been applied in lhese financial statementes.

Standard Key requirements Expecied impact on financial statements Effective date
IFRS &, Provides a new model for 1t is expected that equity instruments will continue to be measured  Annwal pericds
Financisf the classification ang at fair value fhrough profit ar loss, There is a pessibility that the beginning on ar
fnsirumrents measurement of financial measurement of certain debt nstruments will change to emortised  after 1 January
insiroments, a single, cost or Tair value through olher comprehansive income, No 2018, Although can
forward-looking ‘expected  changes are expected from the more principles-baged hedge be delerred until
logs’ impairnent model and  accounting requirements. The group is alible for, and expects to 2 For inguners.
a refarmed approach to apply the deferral approach, which gives a femporary exemption
hedge accounting. fram applying IFRS 9 unil the effective date of 'IFRS 17,

Insurance cantracts' The tompany it currently assessing the
imacl of the: additional disclesunes reouired under the deferral

iFRS 15, Eslablishes principles for The Standard is not expected to have a malerial impact on the Annual periods
Feavenue reporting usaful inlormation  amount and timing of revenue recognised. Revenue from beginning on or
fromm to users of financial insurance conlacts, which consist of insurance premiums and fee  after 1 January
Conlracts statements about the and commission income on reinsurance contracls, are not within 8,

with naturg, amaunt, timing and  the scope of the standard. Invgstment management fees are

Cuslamers uncerainty of revenue and  based on the value of funds under management and under IFRG
cash flows arising froman 15 will continue to be recagnised over time, matching the pattern
entity's contracts with af benefit received by customers. Within aur broking businesses,
CLStoMmErs. cammissicn and fees generated from insurance placemeants will

continue to be recognised an policy inception date, in line with
existing accounting policies. In relation to the sale of pre-paid
funeral plans, IFRS 15 will reguire an element of revanue to be
defarred in respect of the future performance shligation of
administering claim payments, however we da not expect this to
be matesial ¥ the Growp,
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NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Accounting policies {continued)

IFES 15, Provides a single lesses Operating leases are in place for the majority of the Group's  Annual periods

Leasas accounting model, reguiring offices, and the Group is currently assessing the full impact  beginning on ar
tessees to recognise assels and  of IFRS 16, The changes will resultin a lease ohligation, after 1 January
lighilities for all leases unless the  similar in magnitude to that disclosed in note 32, being en1e.

term is 12 manths or less or the  recognised an the group and parent balance sheet along

underlying asset has a low walug.  with a carresponding right-to-use’ asset Thare is nat
expectad ta be a significant impact on prefil ar loss, Though,
itis expected that profile of aperating lease costs in the
profit and loss will change wilh higher charges in eadier
years, reducing over the expected term of the lease,
reflecting the financing component of the lease abligation.

IFRS 17, Requires insurance lighilities to be  IFRS 17 is & comprehensive new accounting standard for Applicable to annual
Insurance measured at & current fulfilment  insurance contracts covering recognition and measurement,  reporking periods
Ceontracts value and provides a more presentation and dischosure. The standard was issued in beginning on or
uniferm measurement and bay 2017 as replacemant for IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts  after 1 January
prasentation approach for all and the impact of the standard on {he financial statements 2021 {subject to
insurance contracts. These is still being assessed The group's leng-tentt business is EL endarsement).
requirements are designed to expectad {0 be the most affected by the new standard. The
acheeve the goal of a consistent,  company expects fo be able to use the simplified premium
principle-based accounting for allecation approach to the majority of its general business
insurance contracls, insurance contracls, which applies mainly to shat-duration
contracts,

The cther Standards in issue but not vet effective are not expected to matenally impact tha Group,

Lse of estimates

The preparation of financiel statements requires the use of astimates and agsumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
and the disclosure of cantingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Although these estimates are bazed on
management's besl knewledge of current events and aclions, actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates, Those estimates which
have the mosl material impact on the financial statements are disclosed in note 2,

QCperating profit or loss
Operating profit or loss is stated before finance costs.

Basizs of consulidation

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities over which the Company, directly or indirectly, has control, with control being achieved when the Company has
power over the investee, is exposed to variable return from its involvernent with the investee and has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns. The results and cash flows relating to subswdiaries acquired or disposed of in the year are included in the consolidated statement of
prefit ar foss, and ihe consolidated statement of cash flews, fram the date of acquisition or up to the date of disposal. &l inter-company
{ransaclions, balances and prodils are eliminated,

In the Parent statement of linancial pasition subsidiaries are accounted far within financial investments al cost less impainment, in accordance
wilh International Accounting Standard {|AS) 37, Sepaiale Financial Slafements,

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to account for business combinations, The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair
vafue of the assets given, equily instruments isseed and lizbilities incumed or assumed at the acquisition date. ldentifiable assets acauired and
liakilities and contingent lizbilities assumed in a husiness combination are measered initially at their fair values at the acguisition date. Nan-
contralling interests are measured either aj fair value or at a proportionate share of the dentifiable net assets of the acquiree. Goodwill is
measurad as the escess of the aggregete of the considerabon transferred, the fair value of contingent consideration, the nan-cantrolling
inleresis and, for an acquisilion achieved in stages, the fair value of previously held equity interesl over the fair value of the idenlifiable net
gssets acquired. If the cost of acquisition is lezs Lhan the fair value of he ret assets acquired, Lhe differance is recagnised directly theaugh
profil or loss,

For business combinations involving entities or businesses under commen control, the cost of the acquisition equals the value of net assets
transferred, as recognised by the transteror at the date of the transaction. Mo goodwill afses on such transachions.

investment vehicles
Investment vehicles such as mutual funds are consolidated when the Group has a controlling interest,
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NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Accounting policies (continved)

Foreign cumrancy translation

The assets and liabilities of foreign nperations are translated from their funclional currencies inlo the Group's presentation curreney using year
end exchange rates, and their income and expenses using average exchange rales for the year. Exchange differences arising from the
transfation of the net investment in foreign operations are taken to the curency translation reserve wilhin equity. On disposal of a foreign
operation, such exchange differences are fransfered out of this resenve, along with the correspending mavement on net investment hedges,
and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Forgign currency transactions are translated inlo the funclional currency vsing exchange rates prevailing at the dale of the transactions.
Exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions, and from the {ranslation of monetary azsels and liahbilities
dencminated in foreign currencies, are recognized through profit or loss,

Product classification

Contracts under which {he Group accepts significanl imsurance risk from ancther party (the policyholder) by agresing to compensate the:
policyholder ar other beneficiary # a specified vneerain fulere event (the insured event) adversely aflecls the policyhelder are classified as

insurance contracts. Contracts that de not transfer significant ingurance rigk are clagsified as investmeant or service contracte. All of the Group's

lang-term business cantracts are classified as insurance contracts,

Both insurance and investmenf contracts may contain a discrefignary participating feature, which is defined as a contractual right to receive
addibonal benefits as a supplement to guaranteed benefits. The Group does ngt have any such paricipating contracts {referred 0 as with-profit
coitraclsh The Group's long-term business contracis are referred to as nan-profit contracts in the financial statements.

Premium income

Genersf insurance business .
Premums are shown grosz of commission paid to intermediaries and accounted for in the period in which the risk commences. Estimates are
included for premiums not notified by the year end ("pipeline premivms"} and provisian is made for the anticipated lapse of renewals not yet
confirmed. Those proporions of premiums writlen in & year which relate to periods of risk extending beyond the end of the year are carried
forward as unearned prermioms.

Premiums written include adjustments 1o premiums written in pror periods and estimates for pipeline premiums and are shown net ol insurance
premium kaxes.

Long-lerm insurance business

The Group markets and sells pre-paid funeral plans, under the Perfect Cheice brand. Immediately follpwing a sale, the fureral glan funds are
invasted in & whale-of-life assurance policy with a life insurance company autharised by the Prudential Regulatory Autharity (PRAY The group
uses independent, third party, PRA autharised life inswrance companies and & PRA authosised subsidiary Ecclesiastical Life Limited (ELL) far
this purpose, ELL is closed to new business,

By holding the funds in a whole-ot-life assurance policy the Flan maets the requirements of Article B0(1) (3} of the Financial Services and
arkets Act 2000 (Requlated Activities) Crder 2001,

The ultimate responsibility for providing Lhe funeral is passed to independent funeral directors wha are not owned by the Group.

In each case, the ultimake value and timing of the funeral glan funds thal will be paid toe the funesisl director is uneertain, Therefore, the Group
has accepted insurance nisk, as defined under IFRS 4, from the plan holder. The settlement of the Group's obligation under Lhe funeral plan
contract is directly matched by the proceeds the Group receies from the whole-of-life assurance policy, which is shown as long-term
remsurance. Cnky where the whale-of-life assurance policy is provided by ELL is the Group exposed to the wider risks associated with a
{raditional life insurance business which are explained in more detail in note 4.

The fureral plan fungs are recognized as written premium when recaivable, ai which date the liahilities arising from them are also recognised.
The transfer of the funds to the life insurance campany is then accounted for 25 a reinsurance premium, on the same day, which results in an
offsething reinsurance asset being recogrised.

Fae and commission income

Fee and commissian income congists primarily of reinsurance commissions and reinsurance profit commissions. It also includes income from
the Group's insurznce broking actwities, sale and administration of funeral plans, investment fund management fees, distrbution fees from
mutual funds and cammission revenue from the sale of mutweal fund shares, As with general insurance premiums, reinsurance commissiong ane
accounted forin the peried in which the risk commences. Those propertions of reinsurance commissions wiitten in the year which relates to
perods of risk extending beyond the end of the year, are carned forward as deferred income. Reinsurance profit commissions are recognesed at
the painlin time when the amount of commission can be accurately estimated, Inceme generated fraom insurance placements is recagnised at
the inceplion date of the cover,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Accounting policies (continued}

Fees charged for investment management servces are recognised as revenue when the services are provided. Initial fees which exceed the
leval of recuring feas and relale to the future provision of services are deferred and amortised ever the anticipated period in which senices will
be provided. Fees charged for investment management services for inslilulional and retall fund management are also recognised on this basis,
tlanagament faes charged in respect of funeral plans are enly refundable where the plan is cancelled within 30 days, and are recognized in full
when the glan is sold with provision being made for the expected level of cancellations that give rise 1o a refund.

Cther aperating income
Cher operaling income consists of the relurn of surplus reserves from a government-backed reinsurance scheme and, in the prior year crly,
income arising from a lease transfer,

Net investmant return

Mat investment return consists of dividends, interest ang reals receivable for the year, realited gains and losses, and unrealised gains and
losses an financial insfruments and investrent properties. Dividends on equity securilies are recorded a3 revenue on the ex-dvidend date.
Interest and rental income is recognised as it acorues.

Unrealised gains and losses are calculated as the difference between carrying value and original cost, and the movement doring Lhe year is
recognised Whrough prafit or less. The value of realised gains and losses includes an adjustment for previgusly recognised unrealised gains or
lesges on investments disposed of in the accounting peried.

The impact of discount rate changes on insurance contract liabilities is also presented within nel investment return in order to match with the
corespanding movements in assets backing the liabilitres,

Claims
General insurance claims incusred include all Iosses eccurring during the year, whether regoried or not, related handling costs, a reduction for
the value of salvage and other recoveries, and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

Claims handling cosls include all intemnal and external cosis incurred in connection with the negotiation and settlement of claims.
L ong-term insurance business claims and death claims are accounted for when nolified,

Insurance contract liabilities

General insuronce provsions

{8 Qudsfanding cfaims prowisions

Gengral insurance autstanding claims provisions are based on the eslimaled ullimale cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the year end
date, whether reported ar net, together with related claims handling costs. Significant delays are experienced in the nolification and settlement
af cerlain lypes of general insurance clatms, particularly in respect of liability Business, the ultimate cost of which cannel be known with
cerainty at the year end dale. An eslimate is made representing the best estimate plus a risk margin within a range of possible cutcomes.
Designated insurance liakilities are remeasured to reflect surrenl market interest rates,

i) Pravision for uneamed premims
The propodion of witten premiums, gross of commissicn payabls to intermediaries, attributable to subsequent perinds is deferred as a provision
for unearned gremiums. Tha change in this provision is laken ta profit ar loss in order that revenue s recagnised over the periac of rizk,

(e} Limbiify adequacy

At each reporting date, the Group reviews its unexpired risks and carries ool a liability adequacy test fer any overall excess of expected claims
and deferred acquisition costs ever unearned pramiums, using the cuvent estimates of future cash flews under ils contracts, Unexpired risks
are assessed separately for each class of husiness.

Surpluses and deficits are offset where business classes are cansidered to be managed fegether and a provizion is held for any net deficit.

Long-term business provisions

Under current IFRS requirements, long-term insurange contract liabifities arising from funaral plans, where the Group's liabily under the funeral
plan iz linked to inflation, are measured using accounting pelicies consistent with those adopted previously prior to the adoption of IFRS 4. The
long=term business provisian is held in respect of funeral plans and determined using methods and assurmptions agproved by the directors
based on advice from 1he Chiel Actuarny.,

Long-term insurance contract liabilities arising from funeral plans, where the Group's liabilisy under the funeral plan is linked lo performance of

a with-profits life assurance plan provided by an independent, third party, life insurance company, are bazed on the Group’s estimate of the
surrender value of the wilh-prefits life assurance pglicy at the balance sheet date,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Reinsurance

General insurance businass

The Group assumes and cedes reinsurance in the nermal course of business, with retention mits varying by line of business. Premiums an
reinsurance assumed ang recognised as revenue in the same manner as direct business. Outwards reinsurance premiums are accaunted for in
the same accounting period as the related pramiums for the direcl or inwards reinsurance business being reinsured. Estimates are included for
premums not notified by the year end and provision is made for the anticipated lapse of renewals nat yet confirmed. The proportion of
premiums ceded in a year which relates to periods of risk extending beyond the current year is carried ferward as unsarned.

Reinsurance assets pimarily include balances due from both insurance and reinsurance companies for ceded insurance liabilities, Amounts
recoverable from reinsurers are astimated in 8 manner consislenl wilh ihe oulstanding claims provisions or the settled claims associated with
the reinsured policies and in accordance with tha relevant reinsurance contract,

Lang-tarm husinass

The Group is the named beneficiary on a number of life assurance preducts sold by independent, third party, life insurance companies. The
Group has committed to pay the value it receivas from these pelicies o the funeral director, appointed under the funeral plan of the named
insured Mte, in cansideration of their provision of the services agreed under the funeral plan. These cenlracls are shown as reinsurance of the
corresponding obligations the graup recagnises in respect of the related funaral plan.

Intangible assats

Goodwilf

Goodwilt represants the excess of the cost of an acquisilion over the fair value of the Graup's share of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired at the date of acquisition. Geoadwill on acquisitions prios to 1 January 2004 (the dale of fransition to IFRS} is carried a1 boak value
{original cost less amortisation) on that date, less any subsequent impairment. Where it is censidered more relevanl, the Group uses the oplion
to measure goodwill inikially al fair value, less any subsequent impairment

Goodwill is lesled annually for impairment and carried at cast less accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating
units for the purpose of impairment testing, Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwil relating to the
entity sald.

Computar soffware

Computer software is carried at historical cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment, and amortised over a useful Ife of between three
and ten years, using the straight-line method. The amertisation and impairment charge for the peried is included in the statement of prodit or
lesE within other operating and administrative expenses,

Cifer inlangible asseis

Other intangible assets consist aof acquired brand, customer and distibution relationships, and ae carded al cost al acquisilion dess
accurmulated amartisation atter acquisition. &morisation is on a straight-line basis over the weightad average estimated usefullife of intangible
assets acquired. The amortisation charge for the perod is included in the statement of profit or loss within other operating and administrative
ErpENSEE,

Property, plant and equipment
Owner-occupied proparties are stated at open market value and movements are taken to the revaluation reserve within equity, net of deferred
tax. When such properties are sald, the accumulated revaluation surpluses are transterred from this reserve o relained earnings.

Where the market value of an individual property is below onginal cost, any revaluation mowement ansing during {he year is recognised within
nel investment return in the statement of profit or loss. Valuations are carried out at least every lhree years by external qualified surveyors. Afl
other items classed as property, plant and equipment within the statement of financial position are carried at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairmeanl

Land is not depreciated. Mo depreciation is provided en cwner-occupied properties since such depreciation would be immatenal, Depreciation
is calculated to weite down the costof other assets to their residual values over their estimated useful lves as follows:

Computer equipment 3 - § years straight line
Maotar vehicles 4 years siraighl line or 27% reducing balance
Fixdures, fitlings and olfice equipment 2 - 10 years ar length of leass straight line

Whene the carrving amouni of an itam caried at histarcal cosl less accumulated depreaiation is greater than itz estimated recoverable amount,
it is written down to its recoverable amount by way of an impairmeni charge Lo profit or loss.

Repairs and maintenance are charged te prefit or loss during the finaacial period in which they are incerred.
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1 Accounting policies (continved)

Investment property
Investment progedy compises land and buildings which are held for long-term rental yields. It is carried at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the statement of polit ar loss wilhin ned irvestment return, Investmeant property is valued annually by external qualified surveyors
at apan market value,

Financial instrurnents
1AS 38, Arzacad instrurnents: Recogrition and Measurement requires the classification of cerain financial assets and liablities into separate
calegories for which the accounting requirements dilfer,

The clagsification depends on the nature and purpese of the financial assets and liabilities, and is determined ai the time of inilial recognition,
Finangial instruments are initially measured al fair value, Their subsequent measurement degends on their clagsification:

- Financial instruments designated az at fair value through profit or loss, those held for trading, and hedge accounted derivatives under IFRIC
16 are subsequently carried at fair vailue, To the extent to which they are effective, changes to the fair value of hedging instruments are
recognized in ather comprehenswe income, with all cther fair vafue changes recognised thicugh prafit or loss in the peripd in which they
arise.

- All gther linancial assets and lisbilities are held at amortised cost, vsing the elfective inlerest method (except for shert-term recaivables and
payables when the recognition of interest waould be immaterial},

Offset of financizl aszats and financial liakilitias

Financial assets and liabilities are offset, and the net ameount reported in the statement of financial pesition, when there is a legally enforceable
nght ta offset the recognised amopunts and there is an intenfion to settle an a net basis, or realise the asset and sefile the kability
simnultanecusly.

Fimancial investments
The Group classifies its financial investments as either financial azsets at fair value thiough profil or loss (designated as such or held for
trading), as financiad azsets through other comprehensive income or as leans and receivables.

(&) Financial assets at feir valie through profit or foss :
Financial investments are classified inlo this category if they are managed, and their performance evaluated, on a fair value basis. Purchases
and sales of these mvestmenis are recognised an the tradae date, which is the date that the Group commits to purchase or zell the assets, at
their fair value adjusted for transaction costs, Financial investrents within this category are classified as held for trading if they are derivatives
that are not acceunted for as & net investmend hedge or are acquired prncipally far the purpose of selling in lhe near term,

The fair values of investments are based on gquoted bid prices. Where there is ne active market, fair value is established using a valuation
technigue based an observable markel data where available,

Darivative financial instrumeonts and hedging
Derivative financial instruments inclede foreign exchange contracts and other financial instrnuments that derive their value from underlying
equity instroments,

All derivatives are initially recagnised in the stalement of financial position at their fair value, which vsually represents their cost, including any
pramium paid, They are subsequently remeasured al their far value, with the meathod for recognising changes in the fair valee depanding on
whether ihey are designated as hedges of net investments in loreign operalions, Al derivalives are carded as assels when the fair values are
positive and as liabilities when the fair values are naegative,

The nolienal or contractual amounds associated with derivative financial instruments are nod recarded a3 assets or liabilities in the stabement of
financial position as they do not represenl the fair value of these fransactions. Collateral pfedged by way of cash marging on lulures centracts is
recognized as an asset in the statement of financial position within cash and cash equivalents,

Certain Group derivative transaclions, while providing effective econamic hedges under the Group's risk managemend pas-tians, do nol qualify
lor hedge accounting under the specific IFRS rules and are {hersfore tieated as dervalives held for trading, Their fair valug gains and losses
are recognised immediately in ned investment return. The fair value gains and losses for derivatives which are hedge accounted in line with
IFRIC 18 are recognised in other comprahensive incomea,
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1 Accounting policies {continued)

(b) Financial asset= at fair valua through othar comprehensive incoma

Darivative instruments for hedging of net investrmanis in foreign operations

On the datz & foreign exchange contract is entered into, the Groug designates cerfain confracts as a hedge of a net investment in a foreign
pperation {net investment hedge) and hedges the forward foreign currency rate.

Hedge accounting is used for derivatives designated in this way, provided certain criteria are met At the inceplion of the transaction, the Group
documents the relatianship between the hedging instrument and the hedged item, as well as the risk management objective and the strategy
for undertaking ihe hedge transaclion, The Group also documents its assessment of whether the hedge is expected to be, and has been, highly
effective in offsetting the risk in the hedged ilem, bath al incephon and on an ongaing basis.

Gains and losses on the hedging instrument, relating to the effective portion of the net imvestment hedge, are recognised in olher
camgrehensive income and accumulaled in the hedging reserve, The gain or |oss relaling te the ineffective porion is recognised immediately in
profit or less, and is ingluded in met investment retum.

Gains and |psses on the hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the hedge accumulated in the fereign currency translaton
reserve are reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the related investment

(¢ Loans and recedvables

Loans and receivables, comprising loans and cash held on depasit for more than three months, are carried at amortised cost using Lhe effective
interest method, Loans are recognised when cashis advanced to berrowers, To the extent that a loan or receivable is uncollectable, it is written
off as impaired. Subzequent recoveries are credited ta profil or loss.,

Ceferrad acquisition costs

General insurance business

For general insurance business, a prepertion of commission and other acquisition casts relating to unearned premivms is carad forward as
deferred acquisition costs or, with regard ko reinsurance oubwards, a5 deferred income. Deferred acquisition costs are amartised over the peripd
in which the related revenues are earned. The reinsurers’ share of deferred acquisition costs is amartized in the same manner as the underlying
assab

Long-term business

For long-term insurance cantracts, acquisition costs comprise direct costs such as initial commission and the indirec costs of abtaining and
processing new business, Acguisition costs which are incurred during a financial year are deferred and amortised over the period during which
the costs are expected to be recoverable, if applicable,

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash ang cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held an call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts.

Insurance broking debtors and craditors

Where the Graup acts as an agent in placing the insurable risks of clienls wilh insorers, debtars arising from such transactions are not included
if the Group’s assets, When the Group receives cash in respect of resultant premiums or claims, a coresponding liability is established in other
creditors in Favour of the insurer or client. Where the Group proviges preminm finance facilitees to clents, amounts due are included in ather
debtars, with the amount owing [or onward lransmission included in other creditors,

Leases

Leases, where a significant pertion of the risks and rewards of ownership is retained by the lessos are classified as operating leases, Payments
made as |essees under aperahng ldgases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over lhe period of the lease. Renlal income
receved as a lessor under operating leasas i= credited to profit or loss an a straight-line basis over the period of the leass. Lease incentives are
recognised an g slraighi-ling basis sver the penod of the lease.

Leasas, where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is fransfered to the Group, are classified as finance leases. Assets
ghtained under finance lease confracts are capitalised as property, plani and equipment aad are deprecialed over the peiod of Lhe lease,
Obligations under such agreements are included within liahilities net of finance charges allocated to future periods. The inlerest element of 1he
lease payments 15 charged to profit or loss puer the period of the lease. Assets held under finance leases are not significant 1o {hese financial
slatements.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Frovisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or canstrective obligation, as a result of past events, and it is prebable that an
ouriflow ol resources, embodying economic benefits will be required fo seftle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made. Where the Group expects a provisian to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is racegnised as a separate asset, but only
whern it is wirtizally certain that the reimbursement will be received.
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1 Accounting policies {continued)

The Group recegnises a provision for onerous condracis when the expected benefits ta be derived from a contract arg less than the unavoidatble
costs of meeting the obligations under the contracl

Contingent liabilities are disclosed if there is a possible future obligation as & result of a pasl evend, or if Lhere is & presenl obligation but either
an cutflow of resources is not probable or the amount cannot e reliably estimated.

Employas benafits

Pension abiigations

The Group cperates a numhber of defined henefit and defined conbribution plans, the assels of which are held in separate trustes-administered
furds,

Far defined benefit plans, the pension costs are assessed using the projected unit credit methed, Under this method, the cost of providing
pensions is charged to profit or loss 50 a5 to spread the regular cosl over the service lives of employess. The pensian cbligation is measured as
the present value of the estimated future cash ocutflows using a discount rate based on marked yields lar high-quality corparate bonds, The
resulling pension plan surplus or deficit appears as an asset or obligaticn in the statement of financial position. Any asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of ecanamic benefits available in the farm of refunds from the pfan or reductions in future employer
contributions to the plan. Independent actuarial valualions are carried out at the end of each reparting period.

In accardance with |AS 19, Emplopes Benefifs, current and past service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and settlerments and net
inleres! expense or income (calculated by applying a discount rate to the net defingd benefit liability or asset) are recognised through profit or
lz55. Actuarial gains or losses are recognised in full in the period in which they ccour in other comprehensive income.

Contributions in respect of defined cantribution plans are recognised as a charge to profit or luss as incurred,

Citrer past-ermmpioyment obfigelions

Sume Group companies provide post-employment medical benafits to their retiraes, The expected costs of these benefils are accrued over the
pedod of employment vsing an accounting methedelegy similar to that for defined benefit pension plans. Interest expense (calculated by
applying a discount rate ko the net ebligations) is recognized through prafit or loss. Actuadal gains and lasses are recognised immediately in
. other comprehensive inceme. Independent qualified actuaries valve these obligations annually,

Other banefits
Employee entitlerents to annual leave ang long service leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long service leave as a result of services rendered by employess up Lo the yaar end dale,

Taxation
Income tax compiises currend and deferred tax Income tax is recognised in the statement of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates io
items recognised in other comprehenswe income, in which case it is recagnised in the staterment of comprehensive income.

Currenl lax is 1he expacted tax payable an the taxable result for the peried, after any adjustment in respect of prior pedods.

Deterred tax is provided in full en femparary differences betweean the carrying amounts of asseis and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the amounts used for fax purposes. Defarred bax is measured using tax rates expected ta apply when the related deferred tax asset is
rezlised or the deferred tax liahility is setled, based on tax rates and laws which have been enacled or substantively enacted at the year end
date,

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extant that it is probable that future taxakle prodit will ke available anainst which the temporary
differences can be ublised.

Appraprations

Dividands

Dividends on Ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which Whey are declared and, for the final divdend, appraved by
shareholders, Dividends on Non-Cumulative lrredeemable Praference shares are reconnised in lhe peried in which they are declared and
appigpriately approved,

Charitable grant fo ultimate parent underiaking
Payments are made via Gifl Aid o the ultimate parent company, Allchurches Trust Limited, a registered chasity. The Group does not regard
these payments as being expenses ol he business and, as such, iecognises them net of tax in equity in the period in which they are approved.

Use of Alternative Performance Measures (APM)

The Group uses certain key performance ingicaters which, although not defined under IFRS, provide useful information and aim Lo enhance
understanding of the Groug's performance. The key parformance indicatars should be considered complementary to, ralher than a substilute
lor, financial measures defined under IFRS. Mote 35 provides details of how these key performance indicators recencile to the results reperted
under IFRS.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of aszets and liabilities. Estimates and judgements are regularly
revigwed and based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future évents that are believed 1o be reasanable under
the circumstances.

(a} Critical judgaments in applylng the Group's accounting policles

The fellowing are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations which are dealt with separately below, that the directors have
made in the process of applying the Group's accounling policies and that have the most significant effect on the amecunts recegnised in the
financial slalerments:

Panzign and other post-empiayment benefits

The Group's pension and ather post employment benefit sbligations are discourled al a rate =et by reference to marked vields at the end of the
reporting peried on high-quality corporate bonds that are dencminated in the currency in which the benefits wifl be paid, and that have terms to
matunty approsimating the terms of the related pension liability, Judgement is required when selting the cnteria for bands to be included in the
populaticn from which the yield curve is derived, The most significant criteria considered for the selection of bonds includes the nature and
guality of the corperate bonds and the identification of cutliers which are excluded. Further details are disclosed in note 18

The Group also spplies judgement in determining the extent to which a surplus in a defined benefit plan can be recognised in the statement of
linancial positian. Judgement is required in determining the maximum future economic benefit available in ihe form of a refund or as a reduclion
in futura contributions in accardance with Intemational Financial Intarpretations Committes Interpretation 14 (IFRIC 14}

Uniisted equily securitios

The value of unlisled equily securities, where there 1s no active market and therefore no abservable market data, are classified as level 3 financisl
assets. This requires the Group to make judgements in respect of the most appropriate valuation technique to apply, Further details, including the
amaunts recagnised within the financal statements which are impacted by these judgements are shown in note 4{b).

Recogniiion af fong-term fnsurance confracs

The Group has apglied judgement in determining, based en the criteria in IFRS4 ‘Insurance Contracts', that pre-paid funeral plans gve rise to
insurance risk and therefore shovld be accounted for under IFRS4. The inherent ncertainty surrounding the ullimale value and fiming of {he
funeral plan funds that will be paid to the funeral director was fundamental in the Group forming this judgement As a rezuli, a liability in respect
of {uture payments under funeral plans has been recognised in the statement of financial position, based on estimates as disclosed in note 2(k),
A corespanding long-term reinsurance asset s recognised in respect of the whole-of-life assurance polices taken out by the Group with
independent third parties to match these lizbilities.

(b} Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In applying the Group's accounting policies varmous transactions and balances are valued using estimates or assumptions. All estimates are
based on management's knoewledge of current facts and circumstances, assumplions based on ihal knowledge and ther predictions of fulure
events and actions. The following items are considerad key estimates and assumptions which, if actual results differ from those predicted, may
have significant impact on the following year's financial statements:

The ultirrate falifily arisimg from claims made under gernaraf business insurance contfrecls

The estimation of the ultimake liability ansing from clasms made under general business insurance contracis is a critical accounting estimate.
There i5 uacertainty as to the tolal number of claims made on each class of business, the amounts that such claims will be setled for and the
timings &f any payments. There are varigus sources of estimation uncertainty as to how much the Group will ultirmataly pay with respect to such
contracts, Such uncertainty includes:

- whelher a claim event has occured or not and how much it will ultimately seltle lor

= variability in the speed with which claims are nolified and in 1he lime {aken to settle them, especially complex cases resalved lhrough the
cours;

- thanges in the business porlfoho affecting {actors such ag the number of claims and their iypical settlement costs, which may diffes
segnificantly from past patierns;

- rew types of claim, including latert clams, which arise from time to time;

= thanges in legisfalkon and court athtudes ta compensatian, including the discount rate applied in assessing lump sums, which may agply
refiaspectively;

- the way in which certain reinsurance contracts {principally liability) will be interpreted in relation ¢ unusual/latent claims where aggregation of
claimants and exposure over lime are issues; and

- whether all such rainsurances will remain in force over the long term.

The uncertaintres surrownding he estimates of claims payments for the vanous classes of business are discussed further in note 3, and wheye
giscounl rales have been applied these are disclosed in nobe BBla). General business insurance labilibes include 4 margin tor risk andg
ungertainty in addition to the best estimates for fulure claims. The sensitivity ol profil or loss te changes in the vitimate settlement cost of claims
reservas is presented in note 28{z).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting policies {continued)

Fuiure benefit payrsents arfsing frorm long-tarm insurance confracs
The determination of the liabilities under long-term insurance business from the sale of funeral plans is dependent on eslimates made by the

Group.

Where the Group's lability under the funeral plan is linked to inflation, estimates ara made as to the expected number of dealhs for sach of the
years in which the Group is exposed 1o risk. The Group bases these estimates on standard industry and naticnal mortality tables, adjusted to
reflect recent histarical martality experience of the Group's porifalio, with allowance also being made for expected future mortality
improvements where prudent The estimated mortality rates are used to determine forecast benefit payments net of forecast premium receipts.

Estimates are alsc made a5 to fiture investment refurns arising from the assets backing life assurance contracts. These astimates aze based
on currénl markel returns as well as expectatians about future ecenomic and financial developments. Further details are disclosed in note

28(b..

Fension and olfer posi-employmaent benelils

The cost of these benefits and the present value of the pension and other post-employment benefit liabilities depend on factors that are
determined on an achluarial basis wsing 4 nember of assumphons. The assumphions wsed in determining the charge to profit or loss for these
benefits include the discount rate and, in the case of ihe posi-employment medical benefits, expected medical expense inflation. Any changes
in these azsumptiens will impact profit er loss and may affect planned funding of ihe pension plans.

The eflect of movements in the actuarial assumptions during the year, including discount rate, morality, inflation, salary and medical expense
inflation agsumptions, on the pension and other posl-employment liabilities are recognised in other comprehensive income. An explanation of
the actuarial gains recognised in the current year is incleded in note 18, The Group determines an appropriate discount rate at the end of each
year, o be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash cutflows expected to be requirad to settle the pension and other post
emplayment benefit cbligations.

The expected rate of medical expense inflation is determined by comparing the historical relatienship of medical expense increazes over a
pertfolo af UK-based post-retirernent medizal glans with the rate of inflation, making an alfowance for the size of the plan and actual medical
expense experience, Other key assumptions far the pension ang posi-employment benefit costs and credits are based in part on current market
conditions. Additional information including the sensitivty of pension and pest-employment medical benefit scheme liabilties to changes in the
key assumptions is disclosed innole 18,

Linkisted equity securifias
The waluation of unlisted equity securities fequires estmates to be made for the pnoe-e-book ratio; iliguidity discount and credit rating
discount Further details, including ihe sensitivity of the valuation to these inputs, are shown in note 4(b],

Carrying valus of gocdwilf

GGoodwd is tested annually {or impairment as detaited in the Group's accounting policies. In order to calculade the valve in use under this policy,
the Graup is required to make an estimatien of the future cash flows expected to arise from the husiness unit, an appropriate long-term growth
rate 10 apply to cash flows and a suitable discount rate to calculate present valug. Further details on these estimates and the sensitivities of the
carnying value of goadwilf to these estimates are provided in note 16,

Carrying value of lax fakilitias

Calcrlating tax liabilities requires management lo make judgements in fespect of the tax payable for current and prior periods based on Lhe
interpretation of apglicable tax degislation. In parficular, ihe material deterrad tax liability held by the Group primarily relates to future tax due on
vnrealised gains in respect of investments held prior to 2002 Gaing on these assets are only recagnised for tax purpeses when sold. An
estimate has to be made of the tax rate that would be applicable at the point of sale in order to determine the tax liability relating to the gain,
applying lax rales substantively enacted al the balance sheet date. The amounts recognised in the financial statements that are affected by
these eslimales are disclesed in note 30,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Insurance risk

Through its general and long=tarm insurance cperalions, the Group is exposed to a number of risks, a5 summarised in the Risk Managemeant
Report of the Strateqgic Repart in lhe accounts of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple. The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility
{hal the insured event ocours and the uncerlainty of Lhe amount and liming of the resulling claim. Factors such as the business and product
rix, the external environment including markel comgetition and reinsurance capacity all may vary from year to year, along with the actual
frequency, severty and ultimate cost of claims and benefits. This subjects the Group to undenwriting and pricing risk {the risk of failing to
ensure disciplined risk selection and cbtamn the agpropriate premium), claims reserving risk {the risk of actual claime payments excesding the
amount we are holding in reserves) and reinsurance sk (the risk of failing 1o access and manage reinsurance capacity at a reasonalle price),

{a} Risk mitigation

Slatistics demonstrate that the larger and mare diversified the partfolic of insurance cantracls, the smaller the relatrve variability in the expeclad
outcome will be. The Group's underwriling strategy is designed 1o ensura thal the vnderwritten risks are well diversifisd in tarms of type and
amount of risk and gecgraphical spread. In all operatigns pricing contrals are in place, underpinned by sound slatistical analysis, market
expertise and appropriate external consultant advice. Gross and net underwrifing exposure is protectad through the use of a comprehensive
programme of reinsurance using both propartional and non-preportional reinsurance, supported by proactive claims handling. The overall
reinsurance slructure is regularly reviewed and modelled lo ensure that it remains optimum to the Greup's needs. The ophimum reinsurance
slruclure provides the Group with sustainable, long-term capacily o support ils specialist business strategy, wilh effective balance sheet and
profil and loss protection at a reasonable cost

Catastrophe protection iz purchased following an extensive annual modelling exercise of gross and net (of propertional reinsurance) exposures,
In conjunclion with reinsurance brokers the Group utifises the full range of proprietary catasticphe models and cantinues to develop besgoke
modelling options that batler reflect the speciabst nalure of the portalic. Reinsurance 15 purchased in ling with the Group's risk appetite.

(B} Concantrations of risk

The core business of the Group is general insurance, with the principal classes of business written being property and liability. The
miscellaneous financial lass elass of business covers personal accident, fidelity guarantee and loss of money, income and licence. The other
class of business includes cover of legal expenses and also a small portiolic of motar policies, but this has been in run off in the United
Kingdom since Movember 201 2. The Group's whole-of-life assurance policies support funeral planning products.

Below is a lable summarising written premiurns for the financial year, before and after reinsurance, by terntory and by class of business:

Group Long-term
General insurance insurance
Miscellznenus
financial
Froperty Liahility loss Other  Funeral plans Total
Territory £000 SO0 S000 EQOD £000 2000
2T
Urited Kingdem and Ireland  Gross 153,907 A2.360 15681 2494 43 M5 277 680
MNed aa,26% 83111 8826 473 g8 148,707
Auslralia Gross 33,295 21411 1,286 243 - 56865
Met 4,356 18,429 1,240 8934 - 24.55%
Canads Gross 25,3859 16,181 - - - 51,680
MHet 2481 15,083 - - - 35,864
Total Gross 222 531 #5044 16977 3437 43216 386,105
Met 117 428 83,603 - 11068 1,407 28 213530
2MB6
Linited Kingdom and Ireland  Gross 156083 B0, 152 14,000 2546 26,783 249584
Mot A4843 47713 9,540 SED 77 145223
Australia Gross 3110 16,769 1,106 824 - 41810
Met 3091 14,454 1,065 BT - 19,432
{anada Gross 31,150 14311 - - - 45470
Het 91,0587 13,285 - - - Hq44%
Total {Ergss 10,354 81232 15,105 3370 2ETHI 336844
Mt 1059491 TRERT 1,108 1,367 77 195,097
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Insurance risk (continued}

{c) Ganeral insurance risks

Froperty classes

Prapery cover mainly compensates the palicyholder for damage suffered 1o their property or for the value of property losl. Property insurance
may also include cover for pecuniany loss through the inability to use damaged insured commercial properties.

Far property insurance contracts, there can be variahility in the nature, number and size of claims made in each pedod.

The nalure of claims may include fire, business interruption, weather damage, escape of waler, subsidence, accidental damage and theft
Subsidence claims are parbcularly difficull io predict becarse the damage 1s often nol apparent far some time, The ulimate settlements can be
small ar large with a risk of a sattled claim being reopened at a laler date.

The number of claims made can be affected by weather events, changes in climate and crime rates. Climate change may give rise to more
frequent and extreme wealher events, such as river flaoding, hurricanes and dreught, and their consequences, for example, subsidence claims.
If a weather event happens near the end of the financial yaar, the uncerainty about ultimate claims cost in the financial statements ts much
higher because there is insufficient time for adeguate data to be received to azsess the final cost of claims.

Individual claims can vary in amount since the Asks insured are diverse in both size aneg nature. The ¢ost of repairing property vanes accarding
to the extenl of damage, cast of materials and labour changes.

Cantracls are underwritten on 2 reinstatement basiz or repair and restoration basis as appropriate. Costs of rebuilding properties, of
replacement or indemaily for confents and lime {aken to restarl operations for business interruplion arg the key facters lhal infiugnce the cost
of claims. Individual large claims are mare likely to adise from fire, storm or floed damage. The greatest likelihood of an aggregation of claims
ariges from earthguake, weathar or fire events.

Claims payment, on average, accurs within a yaar of the event that gives rise to tha claim. However, there is variability around this average weth
larger claims typically taking loenger to settle, '

Liability cfassos
The main exposures are in respact of lisbility insurance contracts which protect policyhelders Irom the lability te compensale injured
employees (employers’ liability) and third parties {public liahikty).

Claims that may arise frem the lighility partfolios include damage to property, physical injury, disease and psychological trauma, The Group has
a differenl exposure profile to mosl olher commercial nes ingsurance companies as it has lower expasure to industrial risks. Therefore, claims
for industrial diseases are less commen for the Group Lhan injury claims such as slips, trips and back injuries,

The frequency ang severity of claims arizing on liahility insurance contracts, including the liability element of moter contracts, can be allected by
several factors, Maost significant are the increasing level of awards for damages suffered, legal costs and the potential for periodic payment
awards,

The severity of bodily injury claims can be influenced particulary by the value of loss of garnings and the future cost of care. The setllement
value of claims ansing under public and employers' liability is particularly difficult to predict. There is ofien uncertainty as to the extent and type
of injury, whelhar any payments will be made and, if they arg, the amount ana timing of the payments, including the discaunt rate apphied for
assessing lump sums, Key factors driving ihe high levels of uncerlainly include the lale nobfication of possible claim events and the legal
ProCRsS.

Late notification of pessible claims necessitates the holding of provistons for incurred claims that may only emerge soma years into the future.
in particular, the effect of inflation ower such a lang pedod can be considerable and is uncertain, A lack of comparable past expenignce makes it
difficuM to guantify the numter of claims and, far cefain types of claims, the amounts for which they will ultimately settile. The fegal and
legislative framework conbinees b evolve, which has a consequend impact on the uncerainty &3 to the length of the claims settlement process
and the ultimate selflement amounts.

Claims payment, on average, occurs about three to four years afler the event that gives rise to the claim. However, theve is srgneficant variability
arouwnd 1his average,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Insurance risk {continuad)

Provisions far latant claims

The public and employers' lability classes can give rise lo very lale reported claims, which are oflen referred ta as lalent claims. These can vary
in nature and are difficult to predict. They typically emerge slowly over many years, during which time ihere can be parlicular uncerlainty as to
the numbar of future potential claims and their cost, The Group has reflecied this uncertainty and believes Lhal il helds adequale reserves for
latant claims that may result from exposure pericds up to the reperting date.

Note 28 presents the development of the estimate of ultimate claim cost for public and employers' liabifity claime occurring in & given year, This
gives an indication of the accuracy of the estimation technique for incurmed claims,

(d) Long-tarm insurance risks
The Group sells pre-paid funeral plans where the future amount and timing of payments made to funeral directors, in consideration of their
provision of the services agreed under the funeral plan, is uncertain at the time of sale.

Funerad pfans sofef by e Group. where the Group alsp provides the whele-of-life essurance poficy backing the pfan

In such cases, the Grouvp's liahility under the funeral plan are nked fo inflation and backed by index-linked assets. Although assets held by the
group are well matched to habilities, the risk that returns en assets held ta back liabilries are insufficient to meet future claims payments may
oceur, pardicularly if lhe biming of claims is different from thal assumed. This iz not one of the Group's principal risks and new palicies are ao
longer being written in the life fund, with only minimal gremiums now baing received each year,

Uncertainty in the estimation of the timing of future claims arisas from the unpredictahility of long-term changes in overall lavals of mortality.
The Graup bazes these estimates on standard industry and national mertality tables and its own experignce. The most significant factors that
could alter the expecled marality rales profile are epidemics, widespread changes in lifesfyle and continued improvement in medical science
and social conditions, The primary risk on these contracts is the level of future investment returns on the assels backing the liabilities oeer the
life: of the policyholders, The interest rate and inflation risk within this has been largely mitigated by holding index-linked assets of a similar term
to the expected liabilities profile. The main residual risk is the spread nsk attached to corporate bonds held to match the labilities. The small
martality risk is retained by the Group.

Funaral pfans sofd by e Group. where the Group ivesls In a whole-of-fife assutance poficy with an lndependent, third party, fife
Insuranca company :

The Group has cammitted to pay the value it receives from the whale-of-life assurance policies to the funeral director, appointed under the
funaral plan of the named insured life, in consideratian of their provision of the services agreed under the funeral plan. The liakility the Group
recognises in respect of ils obligalions under the funaral plan are directly matched by the amaount receivable under the whale-of-life assurance
palicy. The Group therefore has no net exposure ko intevest rate, inflation, spread or mortality dsk in respect of these plans, with the principal
nsk of financial loss resylting from credit risk,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial risk and capital management

The Group is exposed o financial risk thraugh ils dinancigl assets, financial liabilities, reinsurance assets and insurance liabiliies. In particular, the
key financial risk is that the proceeds from its financial assets are not sufficient to fund 1he cbligations arising from its insurance contracis. The

mast importtant cormponents of financial sk are interest rate risk, credit risk, currency risk and equity price risk.

There has been no change from the prior period in the redure of the tinancial fsks 1o which the Group is exposed, Brexit has continued to result in
greater uncertainty in relation to the economic risks to which the Group is exposed, including equity price volatility, movemends in gxchange rates
ard long-tesm UK growth prospects. The Group's management and measurement of financial risks is informed by either stochastic modelling or

siress testing technigques.

(a} Categories of finencial instrurments

Financial assets

Financial liabilties

Hedge
Designated Haldfor  Loansand  accounted  Held for Financial ~ OCther assets
Group at fair value trading  receivables  dervatives  trading  liabiliies™  and labiities Turtal
£000 2000 000 £000 E000 000 £200 £000

At 31 Cecember 2017

Finangial investmenls 852,703 2611 SETE 1,388 - - - BBEETS
Hher aszets - - 123,370 - - - 4065 127436
Cash and cash equivalents - - 118273 - - - - 18273
Boripwings - - - - - - {1611) (1811)
Cther tiahilities - - . - - (74,531} (8.274) (82810}
MNel gther - - - - - - (416596) (416,596)
Total B52,703 26511 251,519 1,988 - (74531} (422,421  B11,269
At 31 December 2015

Financial investrments BET435 2874 3819 2067 - - - 87225
Other assels - - 119402 - - - 3723 123125
Cash and cash equivalents - - M2717 - - - - N2717
Burrowings - - - - - - a4 040w
Cther liamlibes - - - - (543) {5E.200) {7970 {(75813)
Het other - - - - - - {492584) {493684)
Total 857435 2874 241538 20T (543) (68,300} (485348} 35023
Farent

At 31 December 2017

Financial investments 857 - - - - - h2B18 BERTI0
Other assets - - 4265 - - - - 4955
Cash ang cash eguivalents - - 6319 - - - - 6319
Biorrowings - - - - - {20468) - (28,458)
Cther liabilities - - - - - (180) - {18k
Met other - - - - - - {541} {541}
Total 6892 - 10,574 - - {29,836} 62277 40,106
At 31 December 2015

Financial investrments e - - - - - 51,340 87118
Cther assets - - BYD - - - - a¥0
Cash and cash equivalents - - 3357 - - - - 2357
Bornoeings - - - - - (23,458} - (23,458)
Other liabilities - - - - - (5t} . {51}
Met oiher - - - . - - (433 {4330
Totel 778 - 4 237 - - (23508) BOH0T 37403

* Financigl ligbilities are held al amortised cost

The directors conzider that he carrying value of {hose financial assets and liahilities not caried at fair value in the financial slatements

apprommates to their fair value,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial risk and capital management {cantinued)

{k) Fair valua hisrarchy
The fair value measurement basis ysed {a value those financial assets and financial liabilities held at fair value iz cateqgorised into a fair value
hierarchy as fallows:

Level 1: fair values measured using quoted Bid prces {unadjusted) in active markets for idenlical assets or liabilities. This calegory includes
lisled equities in active markets, listed debt secunities in aclive markels and exchange-lraded derivatves,

Level 2 fair valves measured using inputs other than queted prices included within level 1 that are absenable for the asset or liability, either
directly (e, as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from grices). This categary includes listed det or equity securities in 2 market that is nat active
and derivatives that are not exchange-traded,

Level 3: fair values measured using inputs for the asset or hability that are not based on observable mearkel data {unchservable inpuots). This
categary inchudes unlisted debt and equities, including investments in vanlure capital, and suspended secuorities, Where a [osk-through valuation
approach is applied, underlying net assel values are sourced from the investee, translated indo the Group's functional curency and adjusted to
reflect illiquidity where appropriate, with the fairvalres disclosed being directly sensitive to this input,

There have been no transfers between investment categories in the current year,

Analysis of fair value measyremant bases Fair valug measurament at the
end of the reperting period based on
Group Leval 1 Leyvel 2 Level 3 Total
E000 2000 2000 2000

At 31 December 2017
Financial assels at fair value through profit or loss
Financial invesimenls

Equity securities ' 2B6,552 o3R8 49,171 335561
Crebt securities 515277 1,340 125 516742
Crerivatives - o611 - 2611

8011 829 4,188 40206 8e5314

Financial agsets at fair value through other comprehensive incoma

Financial invesiments

Derivatives - 1,388 - 1,388
Tuotal financlal assets at fair value 801,858 57T 49,296 856,700
At 31 December 2016
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial investments

Equity securitias 262 459 2T 41,156 303,881

Deht securities 551,530 1BY6 139 553,554

Derivatives - 24974 - G oTd

2159895 5117 41,264 &60a00
Finanrial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Finangial investments

Derivatves - 2067 - 2067
Total financial assats at fair value 813,008 7,184 41,204 862 ATE
Parznt
At 31 December 2017
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loas
Financial investments

Equily securitias - - 8,892 £,802
Tetal financial assets at fair value - - G832 6,092
At 81 December 20165
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Firnancial inwestmants

Equity securitizs - - 8778 5778
Total financial assets at fair value - - 778 5778

The derivative liabilities of the Group in the prier year were maasured at fair value lhrough profit or loss and categorised as level 9 (see
note 29,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial nsk and capital management {cantinued)

Fair value measurements based on level 3

Fair value measurements in lewel 3 for both the Group and Parent consist of financial assets, analyzed ag folfows:

Group

At 31 December 2Q17

Cpening balance

Tolal gains recognised in prafit or loss

Disposal proceeds

Closing balance

Total gains for the peripd included in prafit or loss for assets
held at the end of the reparting pericd

At 31 December 2016
Opening balance
Tolal gains/{logses} recognised in profit or loss

losing halance

Total gainz/(lasses) for the perind included in profit or loss for assets

held at the end of the reporting peried

Parant

At 31 Dacember 2017

Opening balance

Telal gains recogaised in profik or 10gs

Closing balance

Tedal gains for the peried included in profd or loss for assets
held al ike end of the reporting period

At 31 December 2016

Opening balance

Todal gains recognised in profit er loss

Clesing balance

Total gains for the period included in profil or loss for assets
held at the end of the reperting period

Financial assets at fair valus
through prefit and loss

Equity Cebt

securities securlties Telal
£0400 £000 £000
41,155 139 41204
9118 1 9,117
{1,100 (15} (1,115}
4811 126 45 206
8011 1 amsa
35,304 187 25,491
4 851 (48] 4,203
41,155 135 41,994
4 851 (48 4803
778 - 5778
1,114 - 1,114
6,892 - G892
1114 - 1,114
5086 - 5,086
Eo2 - HaZ
577G - B,778
S - 592

All the abcve gains or losses included in prodit or loss for the period {for both the Group and Parent) are presented in net investment

return within the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial risk and capital management feontinued)

The valuation technigues vsed lor instruments calegorised in levels 2 and 3 are described below,

Listed debl and equily securilies nol in aclive market (Tever 2}
These financial assets are valued using third-party pricing information thal is regularly reviewed and intemally calibraled bazed on
management's knowledge of the markets. Where matenal, these vatuations are reviewed by the Group Audit Commiltee.

NMon-exchangs-traded darfvalive caniracts (fevel 2)

The Groug's derivative contracts are not traded in active markels. Foreign currency forward contracls are valued using observable forward
exchange rates coresponding to the maturity of the contract and the contract forward rate. Over-the-counter equity or index eptions and
futures are valued by reference to observable index prices.

Unfisted equity securities (level 3}

Thesg financial assets are valued using abservable net asset data, adjusted for urnobsenvable inputs including comparable price-to-book ratios
based on similar listed companies, and management's consideration of eonsfituents as to what exit price might be obtainable, Where material,
these valuations are reviewed by 1he Group Audit Committee,

The valualion is most sensitive 1o the level of undedying net assets, the Eurp exchange rate, the price-to-book ratio chosen, an illiquidity
discount and a credit raling discounl apphed ta the valuation to account for the risks associeted with holding the asset If the price-to-bock
ratio, illiquidity discounl and credi rating discount applied changes by +/-10%, the value of unlisted equity securilies could move by +/~EGm
{2016: +/-£5m)

The increase in value during the year is prmarily the result of an increase in the price-to-hook ratio and & weakening of steding against the
Euro, parbially offset by an increase in the illiquidity discount.

Unfisted debt (fovel 3)

Unlisted debt is valued wsing an adjusted net asset method whereby management uses a look-through approach to the underying assets
supporbing the loan, discounled using observable market interesl rates of similar Ioans with similar risk, and allowing far unphservable future
transaction costs. Where material, these valuations are reviewed by the Group Audit Commities,

The yalustion is most sensitive 1o the level of underlying net assets, bul il is also sensitive to the inlerest rate used for discounting and the
projected date of disposal of the assed, with the exif costs sensitive to an axpected return on capital of any purchaszer and estimated lansaction
costs. Reasonably likely changes in unobserable inputs used in the valuation woulf not have a significant impact on sharehelders’ equity or the
nel result

The decraase invalue during the year is primaiily the resull of a decrease in underlying net assels,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial risk and capital management (continued)

() Interest rate sk

The farcup's expasure 1o interest rate risk arises primarily from mevements on financial investments that are measured at fair value and have
fixgd inferest rates, which represent a significant groporticn of the Group's assets, and from those insurance liahilities for which discounting is
applied at a market interest rate. The Group's investment strafegy is set in order to control the impact of interast rate risk on anticipated cash
flows and asset and liabity values, The fair value of the Group's investment portfolic of fixed income securities reduces as market interest rates
rise as does the present value of discounted insurance liabilities, and vice versa

Interest rate risk concentration is reduced by adopting assei-liability duration matching principles where appiopriate. Excluding assets held to
back the long-term busingss, the average duration of the Group's fixed income portfolio is two years {2018: two years), reflecting the relatively
short-term average duration of its general insurance liahilities, The mean term of discounted general insurance ligbilities is disclosed in note
2E(=)(iv].

Fer funeral plans sald by the Group, where the Group also provides the whale-of-life assurance policy tacking the plan, benefits payable to
palicyholdars are independent of ihe returns generated by interest-bearing assets held by ihe Greup. Therefores, the interest rate risk on the
invested assels supporting these labillies is borne by the Group, This risk is mitigaled by purchasing fixed interest investments with durations
that match the profile of the labiities. For funeral plan policies, benefits ara linked o the Retail Prices Index {RPI). Assets backing these
liabilities are also Inked to the RPI, and include index-linked gilts and corporate bands. For practical purposes it is not possible to exactly match
the durations due to the uncertain profile of liabilities (2.g. merality sk} and the availability of suitable assets, therefore some interest rate risk
will persist. The Group monilors ils exposure by companng projected cash Mows for these assets and liabilities and making appropriate
adjustmenids bo its investrent portfolio,

Where the Group imests funeral plan funds in a whole-of-life asserance policy with an independent, third party, iife insurance campany, the
Group has na nel expasure o interest rate nsk.

The table below summarnises the maturities of leng-term business assets and labilities that are exposed to interest rate risk,

Maturity
YWithin Between After
Group long-term buginess Tyear 1 & Dyears b years Total
EQ00 E000 S000 £000
. At31 Dacember 2017
Assets
Dbt securities 5286 21,638 3,031 100135
Cash and cash equivalents 73845 - - 7398
12,665 21,838 73,231 107,534
Liakilities (discountad)
Gross leng-lerm business provisicn 16451 BE6,209 143546 215,206
Ceded long-term business prowsion {10420} (35,0623 (82,583) {128,065}
Hel lang-lerm business prevision E031 91,147 60,863 88,141
At 31 December 2016
Assats
Dbt secunities 44358 POETR TTaad 107817
Cash and cash aguivalents 4,680 - - 4,580
14039 20578 77580 1191497
Liabilities (discounted)
Giross long-term business grovision 135648 46576 192298 182,352
Ceded long-term business provision {72590 {24 764 (h8,329} {90,452}
Met long-term business provision 5,189 21,812 63,5594 41,8063

Group financial imeestments with variable interest rates, including cash and cash equivalents, and insurance instalment receivables are subject
to cash flow interest rate risk. This risk is not significant to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial risk and capital management (continued)

{d) Credit risk
The Group has eposura to credit risk, which is the risk. of non-payment of their shligations by counterparties and financial markets borrowers,

Areas whera the Group is exposed to credit risk are:
- counterparty default an loans and debt securities,
- deposits held with banks;

- reinsurers” share of general insurance liabilities {excluding prowision far uneamed premiums} and amounts due fram reinsurers in respect
of claims already paid;

+  ameunts dug from nsurance intermediaries and policyhaolders; and

- the carrying value of whole-oi-life assurance policies, purchased by the Group from independent, third parly, life insurance companies, o
meet the Group's obligations in rezpect of funeral plans sold.
The cairying amount of financial and reinsurance assets represenls the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk The Giroup structures the
levels of credit risk it accepts by placing limits on its exposure to 2 single counderparty. Limits an the leve| of credit risk are regulary reviewed.
The Group alsp manages its exposure ta credit risk in relation te credit nsk ratings. Investment grade finangial assets are glassified within the
range of AAA to BEE ralings, wheare AAA is the highest possible rating. Financial assets which fall outside this range are clagsified as sub-
imvasiment grade, Mot rated’ assets capture assels not raled by external agencies.

A detailed breakdewn of the Group®s current debt securities and cash credit expesure by credit quality shown below.

At 21 Depember 17 At 31 December 2016
Group Debt securties Cash* Dbt securitias Cazh*
E000 000 0 £003
AAM 122829 - 115,138 -
AA 44813 08006 189,324 13,23
A 141312 41,093 142,251 48524
BBE 85483 HE 474 23,113 BOG5T
Below BEBR 10,364 £ 4] 13,065 -
Mot rated 9151 B0 10,159 97
516,742 128,133 653654 192519

Parent Al 31 December 2017 At 31 December 2016
Debt securities Cash” Crebt securities Cash'
Z000 £000 200 2000
A - 4,539 - 1213
BER - Co1,180 - &144
- G319 - 3357

*Cash includes amounts held on deposit classified within financial investments and disclesed in nete 21, Cash balances which are not rated
inglude cash amaounts in hand,

Group cash balances are regularly reviewed to identify the quality of the counterparty bank and 4o monitor and limit cencentrations ef risk,

The debt securities portfolio consisls of & range of mainly fixed interest instruments including government securities, local aulherily issues,
corporale loans and bonds, overseas bonds, prelerence shares and ather interest-bearing securities. Limits are imposed on the credit ratings of
ihe corporate bond pertfolic and exposures regularly manitared. Group investments in unlisled securities represent less than 190 of this
cateqoiy in the current and prior year, '
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial risk and capital management (cortinved}

The Group's exposure to counterparty default on debt securities is spread across a variety of gesgraphical and economic territaries, a5 follows:

Group 2017 W16

E000 =000
Uk 331,787 373,584
Australia 85440 £3.561
Canada 74143 72,353
Europe 24372 23,266
Total 516742 553,554

Reinsurance is used to manage insurance nisk, This does not, however, discharge the Group's liahility as primary insurer, H a reinsurer fails to
pay a claim for any reason, the Group remains liable for the payment to the pobcyholder. The creditwerthinass of reinsurers is considared on a
regular basis through the year by reviewing their financial strength. The Group Reinsurance Security Committee assesses, monitors and
appraves the credilwerthiness of all reinsurers, reviewing relevant credil ralings provided by the recognised credit rating agencies, as well as
ather publicly available dala and markel inlermation. The Committee also monitors the balances culstanding fram general business reinsuress
and maintains an approved list of reinserers,

There has been ne significant change in the recoverability of the Group's general business reinsurance balances during the year wilh all
rensurers on the 2017 reinsuiance programme having a rminimum rating of 'A-" {rom Standard & Poor's or an equivalent rating trom a similar
agency at the time of purchase.

Purchase of a whole-of-life assurance policy does not discharge Lhe Group's liability to provide a funeral. If a third pady lile insurance company
fails to pay a claim on netification of death of the insured lifa, for any reason, the Group remains liable for the funeral fee payable to the funeral
directar, The Grovp purchases life assurance policies from reputable, avtharised life insurance companies, which are regulated by the PRA and
FCA, and considess the risk of nen-payment to be remote,

The Group's credit risk policy details prescriptive methods for the collection of premiums ang central of intermediary and poficyhalder deltor
halances. The level and age of debtor balances are regularly assessed wia monthly credit management reperts, Thase reports are scrutinised ta
assess exposure in more than ang region in respect of aged ar outstanding balances, Any such balances are ikely to be major international
brokers that are in turn monitored via credid relarence agencies and considered to pose minimal fisk of default The Group has no makerial
congentration of credit risk in respect of amounts due from insurance irfermedianies and palicyholders due to the well-diversified spread of
such debtors.

{e} Equity price risk

The Graup is exposed o equily price risk because of hnancial investments held by the Group which are slated at fair value through profit or
lnss. The Graup mitigates this rsk by holding a diversified portiolio across geographical regions and market sectors, and through the use of
dernvative centracts from time to time which would limit losses in the event of a fall in equity markets.

The concentration of eqguety price risk by geographical listing, befere the mibgating effect of derivatives, to which the Group and Parent are
exposed is as follows:

L 2ME
Group Parent Group Farent
S000 B0 EO0C £000
Lk 286,715 - 0].9 257 Bof -
Europe 49080 BED2 Eurcpe 41,158 5778
Heng Kong 186 - Canada 4085 -
us - - Us 1,585 -
Mher - - Other 205 -
Total 3356961 GREY Total 303,881 5778
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial risk and capital management {continued)

() Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that funds may not be available to pay obligations when due. The Group is exposed to daily calls on itz available cash
rgsources mainly fram claims arising from insurance confracts, An esfimate of the timing of the net cash oufflows resulting from ingurance
cantracts is prowided in note 28, The Groug has robust processes in place to manage liquidity risk and has available cash balances, wiher
readily marketable assels and access to funding in case of exceptional need. This is not considersd 1o be a significant risk to the Group,

Mon-derivative financial lizbilties consist of finance leases, which are not material to the Group, and ather liabilities for which 2 maturty analysis
is included in note 31,

{z) Currency risk

The Group operates internationally and its main expesures to foreign exchange risk are noted belew. The Group's foreign oparations generally
invest in assets and purchase reinsurange denominated in the same currencies as their insurance liabilities, which mitigates the foreign
currency exthange rate risk far these eperaticns, As a result, foreign exchange nsk arises from recegnised assets and liabilites denominated in
olher currencies and net investments in foreign operalions, The Group mitigates this nsk through he use of derivatives when considensd
necaessany.

The Grodp exposurg bo toreign currency risk within the investmenl podfalios anses fram purchased nvestments thal are denominated in
currencies other than sterling,

The Group's fareign operations create two sources of foreign currency risk:

- the operating results of the Growp's foreign branches and svhsidiaries in the Group financial staterments are translated at the average
gxchange rates prevailing during the perigd; and

- ihe equity investment in foreign branches and subsidiaries is translaled into sterling using the exchange rate at the year-end data,
The Group has designated certain derivatives as a hedge of its net investments in Canada and Auvstralia, which have Canadian and Australian
dollars respectively a3 their funchonal curency. The forward foreign currency nske arising an iranslation of these fereign eperations is hedged

by the dervatives which are detailed in nole 22,

The largest cumency exposures, before the mitigating effect of dervatives, with reference to net assets/liabilities are shown below,
representing effectve diversification of resources.

Ny 2016

Group Parent Group Farent

Z000 B0} £000 £000

dus § 48861 - Aus B 48724 -
Euro 458178 B854 Can g 3B50Y -
Can % 31,584 - Eurg J8.E81 AF7E
Ush $ 540 - UsD § 845 -
MZ$ 282 - Japanese Yen 503 -

The figures in the lable abave, for the current and priod vears, do not include currency risk that the Growp is exposed Lo on a ook through' basis
ir respect of collective investmenl schemes denominated in Sterling. The Group enters into derivatives to hedge currency exposure, including
exposuras on a'look through' basis. The open derivatives held by lhe Group at the year end 1o hedge currency expesure are detailed in note 22.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial risk and capital management {continued)

{h} Market rick zensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of profit and other eguity reservas to movements on markat risk variables (comprising interest rate, currency and equity price
risk), each considerad in isclation and before the mitigating effect of derivatives, is shown in the table balow. This table doss not include the
impact of variables on retirement benefit schemes., Financial risk sensitivities for retirement benefit schemes are disclosed separately in note
15

Potential increase/

Group Potential increase/ {decrease) in
(decrease} in profit other equity reserves
Verighle Change in mnT 2016 2017 G016
variable =000 £000 Z000 £000
Inteiest rate risk -100 basis points {B.68E) {8,870 {5} 109
+1{0 basis points 3,408 4,559 2 (138}
Currency risk - 100 4,721 4,491 807 8,453
+ 18R (3,863) £3,674) £6,5549) {6818
Equity price risk +/- 10 27128 24310 - -
] Potential increase’
Parent Potential ingrease/ (decreaze) in
{decrease) in profit other equity reserves
Variable Change in o7 2016 17 016
variable 2000 =030 2000 £000
Currency risk -10% 619 614 - -
+10%0 {BO6) {420 - -
Equity price nsk +/~10%: a7 462 - -

The fallowing assumptions have been made in preparing the above sensitivity anabysis:

- the value of lixed income investments will vary inversely with changes in interest rates, and all terdieries expaiience lhe same inlerest
rate movemant;

- curency nains and losses will wise from a change in the value of slerling against all other currencies moving in parallel;
- equity prices will meve by the same percentage across all territones; and

- change in profit is stated net of tax af the standard rate applicable in gach of the Group’s territories.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Financial risk and capital management (continued)

{i} Capital management
The Group's primany chiectives when managing capital are fo:

- comply with the regulators' capital requirements of the markets in which the Group operates; and
- safeguard the Group's abilrty to continue to meet stakeholders” expectations in accerdance with its corporate mission, vision and valies,

The Group ig subject to insurance solvency regulalions in all lhe terrilories in which it issues insurance and investrment condracls, and capital is
managed and evaluated on the basis of both regulatory capital and economic capital,

tn the UK, the Group and its UK regulated entities are required to comply with rules issued by the Financial Conduct Autharity (FCA) and the
Prudential Regulation Authority {PRAJ,

Capital is assessed at both indvidual regulated entity and group level. The PRA expects a firm, at all times, to hold Solvency || Gwn Funds in
excess of its caleulaled Solhency Cagital Requiremenl {SCR). Both quarterly and annual quantilative returns are submitted ta the PRA, in
addition to an annual narrative repor, the Solvency and Financial Condilion Report {SFCR) which iz alse published on the company website, A
further report, the Regular Supervisory Report (RSR) is periodically submitted to the PRA

The currant year figures in the table befow are vnaudited and based on the latest infarmation provided le management. These figures wil be
subject to a separate independent audit, as part of the Group's process lor Solvency IF reperting to the PRA Final audied figures will be made
publicly available in the SFCR. The Group expects to meet the deadline for sebmission to the PRA of 4 May 2018 and its SFCR will be made
avallable on the Group's website shartly thereafter.

2m7 201G

{unaudited) {audited)

&O00 £000

Sglvengy | Cwn Funds 528,185 448,418
Solvency Capilal Requirement (304 505] (287612}
Chwin Funds in excess of Sofvency Capital Reguirement 2ea 684 160806
Sclvency Il Capital Cover 173% 156%

The regulated entilies of the Group have adepled the Selvency || standard Tormula approach fo determine Lheir respective solvency capilal

requirements (SCRY. The Group is working with the PRA to gain approval of & full internal model for Ecclesiastical Insurance Cffice ple in the
near future.

Economic capital is the Group's own internal view of the level of capital required, and this measurs is an integral part of the Chun Risk and
Solvency Assassment Report (ORSA) which 15 a private, internal farward-looking assessment of own risk, as required az part of the Salvency ||
fegime, Risk appelite is set such that the target level of economic capital is always higher than the regulatary SCR.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 Segment information

{a) Oparating segments

The Group segments its business activities on the basis of differences in the products and services offered and, for general insurance, the
underwriting ferritory. Expenses relating to Group managemeni aclivities are included within 'Gorporate costs' This reflects the management
and inlernal Sravp reporting structure

The activilies of each operating seqment are descnbed below,

- General business
Linited Kingdem and Irefand
The Group's prncipal general insurance business operation is in the UK, where it aperates under the Ecclasiastical and Ansvar brands,
The Group also operates an Ecclesiastical branch i the Republic of reland underwriting general business across the whele of Irelang,

Australia
The Group has & wholly-owned subsidiary in Australia underwriting general insurance business under the Ansvar brand,

Canada
The Group aperates a general insurance Ecclesiastical branch in Canada.

Othar insurance oparstions
This mncludes the Group's internal reinsurance function, adverse development cover sold to ACS (MZ) Limited and operations thal are in
run-off or nel reporiable due to their immateriality.

- Investment management
The Group provides investment management services both internally and to third parbes thraugh EdenTree Investment Management
Limited.

Broking and Advisory
The Group provides mnsurance broking through South Essex Insurance Brokers Limited and Lycetls Holdings Limiled, advisory senaces
threugh Ecelesiaslical Financial Advisary Services Limited, and prepaid funeral plan distibution and administration through Ecclesiastical
Flanning Services Limited,

- Long-term insurance business
The Graup markets and sells pre-paid plans through Ecclesiasiical Flaaning Services Limited.

Ecclesiastical Life Limited provides long-lerm assurance pelicies te supgort certain funeral planning products written by the Sroup and
third parties. It is closed to new business.,

= Corporate caosts
Thits includes tosts assooated with Gravp management activities.

Other activities
This includes the return on Farent company investment holdings and casts relaling to acquisition of businesses.

Inter-segment and inter-territony bransfers or transactions are entered into under normal commensial terms and conditions thal would also be
available to unrelated third padies.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as ihe Group's accounding policies dezcribed in note 1.
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NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 Segment information (continued)

Sagmant revenue

The Group uses gross written premiums as the measure for tumower of the general and lang-term insurance business segments, Tumover of
the non-insurance segments comprises fees and commissions earned in relalion to services provided by the Group to third parties. Sagment
revergs do not include net investment return or general busingss fee and cammissian moame, which are reparted within revenue in the
consalidated staterment of profit or loss.

2017 206G

Gross Mon- Gross Mar-

written inSuUrance writlen INEUranGCe
premlums 5EIVICEs Total premiums services Total
£000 8000 2000 £000 Z003 =h0oa

General business

United Kingdem and Ireland 231,267 - 231,267 200,342 - Q0342
Australia BEBBG - 66,885 41,810 - 41810
Canada 51,580 - 51,680 45,470 - 45470
Gther insurance cperations 3187 - 3187 TA30 - 2439
Total 342,889 - 342,888 310061 - 310061
Long-term business 43916 - 43916 26 TES - 26,783
Irivestment management - 11,685 11685 - 10,297 10,297
Braking and Advisary - 22058 32058 - 25613 25613
Group revenus 386,106 43743 494 848 336.844 J9840 376584

roup revenues are not materially concentrated on any single extemal custamer,

Segmant rasult

General business segment results comprise the insurance underariting profit o loss, investrment aclivilies and olher expenses of each
underwriting temitary, The Group uses the industry standard net combined operating ratic (CORY as a measure of underariting efficiency. The
COR expresses the total of net claims costs, commisgion and underwriting expenses as a percentage of net eamed premiums. Further details
an the underwriting prafil or less and COR, which are alternative performance measures that are not defined under IFRS, are detailed in nate
35.

The Tong-term business segment result comprises the prefit or loss en insurance contracts {including return on assets backing liabihlies in the
long-term fund), sharghalder investment return and other expenses.

&l ather segrmeal resulls consist of the profit or loss before tax measured in accordance with IFRE,

LT Cormbined
oparating Insurance  Investments Cther Total
ratin &O00 000 c000 =000

Feneral busingss

United Kingdom and lreland FAA L 3265092 65,454 (23} 88123

Australia 08.2% G845 3932 {77) 4,540

Canada 1185% (7,168 1,122 4 (5,030)

{Jther insurance gperations a4 - - a54

BE.S% . 2T 06S 60,508 {98) 87478

Long-lerm business 374 5127 - 5501
Investment management - - 1,717 1,717
Brroking and Advisary - - 3,205 3265
Corporate costs - - (14,783) (14,783
Other activities - 1,334 - 1,334
Profit/(loss) before tax . 07,440 E89E85 (0,503 84,506
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 Segment information {continued)

2016 Combined
operating Insurance  Investments Cither Total
rati 000 2000 £000 2000
General business
Linited Kingdom and Ireland 82.5% 25015 40455 £11] &7 ALD
Australia 106.7% (1,202 2382 (B 11140
Canada 110.3% (3,447) 781 & (2538)
Other ingurance operations {291] - - (281}
B89.8%: 20075 45509 a3 53581
Long-term business {E52) 3850 - 3298
Investment management - - 1,587 1587
Broking and Advisony - - 703 703
Corporate costs - - (10,134) (13,134}
Other activities - 812 - B12
Profit/{loss) before tax 18403 50351 {7,937 61,847

(k} Gaographical information
t3ross written premiums from external customers and nan-current assets, as atiributed to individual countries in which the Group operates, are
as follows:

2017 2016

Qross Gyoss
writtern  MNon-cument written  Mon-current
premiums assets preriums assets
2000 E000 £00¢ E000
United Kingdom and lreland 277,660 215,635 2a06B4 188,482
Austraha 56,865 1,351 41,810 1,445
Canada 51,580 3850 45470 3,784
386,105 204,696 336,844 183,718

Grose writlen premiums are allecaled based on the country in which the insurance contracts are issued, Man-current assets exclude
rights arising under insurance contracts, defered lax assets, pension assels and financial instruments ard are allocated bazed on
where {he assets are located.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6 Net insurance premium revenue

General Langy-term

buginess business Total
: =000 &000 =000
For the year ended 31 December 2017
Grogs written premiums 342,889 43216 386,105
Cubward reinsudance premivms {129,387} {43,188} (17257E)
Met written premiums 21350 o8 M3530
Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums {12,385) - {12,366}
Change in the prevision for unsarned premiurmns, reinsurers' share 8081 - 6061
Change in the net provisian far unearned premiums (6318) - (6318}
Earmed premiums, net of minsurance 207,184 28 207012
For the year ended 31 December 2016
Grass wrillen premiums 210,081 26,783 336844
Outward reinsurance premiums (1140413 . (26,708} (140,747}
MNet wriften premiums 196,020 7T 196,087
Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums 2926 - 29la
Change in the prevision for unearned premiurns, reinsurers' share (182 - {1823
Change in the nel provision for uneamed premioms 1,143 - 1,103
Eamed prermlums, net of reinsurance ' 197123 77 197 200
7 Net investment return

207 2015

E000 £000
frcome o fimancial assels &t far valve trough profif or foss
= equity incame 10,797 13,081
- debl income 18410 17,682
Incoms from financis! assats nof af fair vatue fhrough profit or loss
- cash and cazh equivalents income, net of exchange movements 788 JG8?
- other income received 12651 1,257
Cfher incomea
- rental income - TE11 6,387
Invastment income 38767 39063
Fair value moverments on financial instruments at fair value through profit ar loss 1,364 ag,0387
Fair value movements on investment property T414 (1,116)
Impact of discount raie change on insurance contract liabilities ' (1,539) (18612)
Met investment return 73606 55,408

Ingluted within cash and cash equivalents income are exchange gains of £333000 (2016 £2.395000).

Inchyded within fair value movements an financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are £7,778000 (2016 £681,000) losses in
respect of derivalive instruments.

Frrlesiastical lnsurance Groun ale | 46




NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8 Claims and change in insurance liabilities and reinsurance recoveries

General Long-term

business business Totat
2000 E000 £000
For the year ended 31 Dracamber 2017 '
Eross claims paid 148717 14,152 169 860
{zross change in the provision for claims {30807 - (30,807)
Gross change in long-term business pravisions - 347 33T
Claims and change in insurance liabilities 117310 47,565 166470
Reinsurers' share of claims paid (43678 {7904} (51,670)
Reunsurers' share of change in the provision for claims 11,480 - 11,480
Reinzurers’ share of change in long-tenm husiness provisions - (37,572} (37,572
Reinsurance recaveres (32,196) (45,566] (77,752
Claims and change in insurance liakilitiss, net of reinsurance 85,714 2003 av.T7
For the year ended 31 December 2016
Gross claims paid 184,763 11,817 196,380
Grass change in the prowisian far claims {47073 (84) (47 157,
Grass change in long-term business provisions - 18958 18945
Claims and change in insurance liabilities 137 650 40,6831 16821
Reinsurers' share of claims paid (B0 (5363) [TO2700
Reingurers' share of change in the provision for claims 13,743 - 3743
Reinsurers' share of change inlong-lerm busingss provisions - {23475} (23475)
Reinsurance recoveries (61,184) (28838 {80,002
Claims and change in insuranca Jiahilities, net of reinsurance - BB526 1693 28219
9 Fees, commissions and other acquisition costs
207 20768
000 £000
Fees paid 1,182 T4
Commission paid 5812 45,582
Change in deferred acquisition costs . e (1241
Dither acquisition cosls 13,389 15,000
Fees, commissions and ether acquisition costs 855621 61,208
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10 Profit for the year

K047 g

2000 =000
Profit for the year has been arrived at after (crediting)/charging
Mel foreign exchange gaing (333} (2.995)
Deprecraticn of praperty, plant and equiprmant 2368 14957
(Profit)/loss on disposal of prperty, plant and equipment (18) vl
Amortisation of intangible assets 2,457 2314
Impairment of goodwill (5 3077
Uncrease)/decrease in fair value of investment proparly (7414) 1,116
Employee benefits expense including terminabion benefits 00,6032 BZ2E14
Cperaling lease rentals 3914 3994

11 Auditor's remuneration

20147 P08

£000 =000
Fees payatle to the Company's auditor for the audit of the Company's annual accounts _ 32 16
Fees payable to the Company's auditor and its associates for other services:
- The audil of the Company's subsidiaries 560 498
Total audit fees 801 514
= Audit-related assurance services 280 23
= Qther assurance services - 7
Total non-audil lees 269 28H
Fees payabls o the Company's auditer in respect of aszociated pension schemes
- The audit of associated pension schamas 18 17
Total auditar's remuneration B8 8o

Amaounts disclosed are net of services taxes, where applicable. Audit-retated assurance services include Prudential Regulatory Authority
and other regulatory audit wark.
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12 Employee information

The average monthiy number of fulltime equivalent employees of the Growp, incleding executive diractors, during the year by geograghical

location was:
amT 2016

General Long-term eneral Long-term
businass business Other business business CHher
M. Mo, M M, Ma M,
United Kingdom and Ireland 750 1 403 T2V 1 g2
Auvstralia 85 - - B8Y . -
Canada T3 - - T - -
ons 1 403 285 1 389

Average numbers of full-hime equivalent employees have begn guated rather than average numbers of employeses to give a better
reflection ol the split between hisziness areas, a5 some employees' work is divided between mare than ane business area.

emT 2016

2000 £000

Wages and salaries T4378 B8,714
Social security costs 7117 6682
Pensien costs - defined contribution plans 3865 3495
Pension costs - defined benefit plans 5046 2127
Other post-employmant benafits 307 346
20,713 82,364

The amcunts ahove include £314,000 (016 €223 000) in relation to erployes benefits recharged to related undertakings of the
group.

The above figures do net include terminalion benefits ol £203,000 (201 6: E729,000],

The number of persgns emplayed by the Parant during the year was nil (2¢H &: nil),

The remuneration of the directors (including non-executive direclors), who are lhe key management personnel of the Group, is set out in
aggregate below:

bl g 201G
£000 £000
Salanes and other short-term employee henefits 2730 241l
LLong-ferm ¢ash incentive TO8 TO8
Post-employment benelits 148 138
3,681 3,388

Directors' remuneration includes amounls paid in Canadian dollars, An average exchange rate of 1.6880 Canadian dollars to 1 GBF
has been used in respect of the current and prior year,

Fost-employmaent benefits includes 53,000 (20168; 252,000 in respect of contributions to & defined contribution scheme. The prior year has
been restated for the effects of exchange,

Mo directars wha were employed by Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple were members of the Group's defined benefit pension scheme during
the year (2016 na directors) Three directars (201 6: three) were members of the Group's defined contribution scheme during the year.

oM 2016

£000 000

Highest paid director - emolurments 112 1370
- maney purchase pension contributions - -

Chairman's fees * 110 B

Wi Hylands was appointed as Chairman of the Group an 31 March 2017 following the resignation of Mr Creasy,
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13 Tax expense
{a} Tax charged to the statament of profit of loss

27 2HG
E000 £000
Currant ta - current year 11,406 9318
- prioT years 5h8 g4
Defered tax - temporary differences 2542 1,281
- prior years ' (45 -
- reduction in tax rate - {1,388)
Total bax expenss 14550 9,080

Tax on the Grouvp's result before tax differs from the United Kingdam standard rate of cerparation tax far the reasans set out in the follewing
recontiliation:

2MT e

EO0G 200G
Pralit before lax 84,506 51,847
Tax calculated at the UK blended standard rate of tax of 19,250 (201-6: 20.2594) 16,267 12,3649
Factors affecting charge for the pear
Expenses not deductible far tax purposes ' La3 1413
MNon-taxable income {2793) (2867
Leng-term insurance and gfher tax paid at non-standard rates 318 (377
{LHiligation)/generation of tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognized (336} &2
Impact of reduction in defered tax rate - (1385}
Adjustments lo tax charge in respect of prior periods 513 24
Total tax expense 14,560 5295

& change in lhe UK standard rate of corporation tax from 20% to 19% became effective fram 1 Apnl 2017, Where agpropriale, currant tax has
been provided at a blendad rate of 18.25% for the currenl year and at a rate of 20%h for the prior year, A further reduction in the rate of
corporation tax to 1 7% will hecome effective from Agril 2020, Deferred tax has been provided at an average rate of 17000 (2016 17.5%),

(h} Tax chargedf{craditad) to other cemprehensive Income

2017 e
2000 000
Currant fax (credifedlthanged on:
Fair value movements on hedge derivatives (30 mn4
Defarred fay (credifedtoharged on:
Fair value mavermnents on property {6} {Bh
Actuarial movements an relirement benefit plans 7528 {5.844)
Fair valug mowvements on hedge denvatives 103 19
Tetal tax chargedAcredited} to other comprehensive income 7,685 +5.625)

Tax relief on cheasitable grants of RB006,000 (204 6: 24 500,000} is laken directly o equity.
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14 Appropriations
2017 2016
Z000 E000
Charitatle grants
Gross charitable grants to the ultimale parant company, Allchurches Trust Limited 28000 24,000
Tax relie (5,008) (4,800
Net appropriation for the year 20,2998 10200

15 Acquisition of business

COn 18 Novernber 2016, Ecclasiastical Planning Services Limited a{:quired certain azsets of Funeral Planning Services Limited (FRSLY, an
unlisted ndependent provider of prepaid funeral plans, in order to further expand our funeral planning business. The transfer of assets was
completed on 17 February 2017, at which point the Group obtained cantrol.

The amgunts recognised in respect of the identifiable assels are sel out in the fable below,

=000
Intangible assets 2232
Goodwill 3018
Tetal consideration 5250
Satisfied by
Cash ¢ 000
Contingeni consideration arrangemend 1,250

5,250

The net cash outflew arising on acquisition was £4,000,000,

The goodwill of 3,018,000 arising from the acquisition consists of intangible assels net qualfyping for separate recognition, such as synergies
and new business opportunities. None ol the goodwill is experled to be deduclible for tax purposes.

The fair value of the identifiable intangible assets of £2 232000 consists of the value of distibutor relabonships acquired.
The cantingent consideration arrangemenl requires a cash payment to be made on each of the liest and second anrniversaries of the completion
date. The amount paid in gach case is determined by the number of funeral plan sales in two consecutive annual 'earm-cut' pericds which end

on the anniversary of the exchange date

The Tair value of the contingent consideration at acquisition was £1,250,000 based on forecast zales for the twa 'sarn-out’ pericds. At that time
the potential future paymend in respect of contingent consideration was between Znil and £1,750,000,

At the balance sheet date the fair value of the conlingen! consideration is £1,080,0030 and the movement in the fair value, as shown in noke 28,
haz hean credited to profit or loss in the vear. Based-on aclueal sales acheived in the first 'earn-out' period, ai the balance sheet date the
patential future payment is between E¥SQ.000 and £1.500,000, for which the Parent company acts az a guarantgr.

Mo material acquistion related costs were incurred in relation to the transaction.

FF5L conlributed £1,194,000 revenue and £140,000 to the Groug's profil tefere tax for the period between the date of acquisition and ihe
balance sheal date.
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16 Goodwill and other intangible assets

Group Cther
Computer intangikle
Gondwill software assels Total
£000 £000 2000 E000

Cost
A1 January 2017 57016 20747 16,727 04,450
Additians J018 1,249 2732 5,459
Exchange differences - (98) - (S8}
Al 31 December 2017 60,034 1,868 15455 100881
Accumulated impairment losses and amortisation
At 1 January 2017 12,772 16,205 9534 JB511
Amarlisation charge for the year - 1,104 1,353 Q457
lmpairment lasses for the year 26 - - 28
Exchange differences - (26} - (28}
At 31 December 2017 19,788 17,283 11,287 41,368
MNet book valus at 31 December 2017 47,235 4515 TET2 59503
Cost
At 1 Januvary 2016 6B303 23509 16727 . 93535
Addilions 713 454 - 1,167
Disposals - {1,019 - (1.2
Exchange differences - TO5 - TH8
At 31 Decarnber 2016 27016 20747 16,797 94 400
Aceurmulated impairment losses and amaortisation
At 1 January 2016 9,585 15882 8,805 34 382
Arnpriisation charge for the year - 1,185 1,124 2314
Impairment losses for the year 3077 - - 3077
Dhisposals - (1012 - (1,012
Exchange differences - 150 - 150
At 31 Decernber 2016 12772 16,205 0034 agent
Met book value at 31 December 2016 44 244 4542 E,793 585879

220,032,000 of the goodwill balance in the current and priar year relates to the acguisition of Lycetts Heldings Limited during 2011,
£16,885,000 of the goodwill balance in lhe corrent and prier year relales to the acquisilion of South Essex Insurance Haoldings Limited duiing
POOE. 54,332000 of the goodwill batance in the current and grior year relates te the acguisition of Lansdown Insurance Brokers Limited
dusing 2014, E3HE000 of the goodwill balance in the curent year only, relates to the acquisition of the assets of Funeral Planning Services
Limited by Ecclesiastical Planning Services Limited (see note 15}

Goodwill is tested annyally for impairment and carned at £ost less accumulated impairment lesses, The calculations far all recoverable amaunis
use cash flow prejectons based on management-approved business plans, covering a three-year penud, with forecast annual cash flows at the
end of the planning pericd conlinuing thereafler in perpetuity al the UK long-lamm average growth rale, usually sowced from the Office for
Budget Responsibility ({OBR). The Group selected a rate of 1.6% {2016: 1.9%) as being appropriate, based on medium-term rafes published in
the OBR's Movember report The pre-tax discount rate of 10.3% {2016: 11.3%) reflects the way that the market would assess the specific
risks associated wilh the estimated cash flows,

The recovarable amouni of the goodwill relating to Lycetts Holdings Limited and its carrying amount are broadly in ling as at the reperbing dale.
This is consistent with the position in the pricr year following a £E3. 000000 impairment in 2016, As the recoverable amaunt does not exceed
the camying amount, any adverse change in key assumptions would result in gogdwil being impaired. The calculation of the racoverable
amgunt is most sensitive to changes in cash flow projections and changes to the pre-tax discount rate. Lycetts Holdings Limited is included
within the Broking and Advisary segment (see note 5

The recoverable amount of the invesimenl in South Essex Insurance Heldings Limited exceeds its carrying ameound by £4.4m, If the cumutative
growth rate between 2018 and 2020 was 5.8% lower than assumed in management-approved business plans, or the discount rate increased
by 1.30%, then the recoverable amoun! would equal the carying amourd Far the investmen! in Lansdown Insurance Brokers Limited, the
headronm above the carying value 15 significant and reasonably possible changes ko the key assernplions do nol resultin impairent,
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16 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)

Assumptions ysed are consistent with historical experience within the business acquired and external sources of nfarmaticn,

Other intangible assels consist of acquired brand, customer and distribution relationships. £4 984,008 of the intangible assets balance in lhe
current year relates 1o the acquisition of Lycetts Holdings Limited and has a remaining useful life of five years (2016: six years) £2009,000 of
the intangible assets in the curent year relales to the acguisition of Lhe assels of Funeral Planning Services Limited and has a remaining usetul
life of nine years,

17 Deferred acquisition costs

Group amy 218G
2000 £000
At 1 January 30,708 08,384
Increase in the period 391,414 787568
Release in the pariod (30,652 {?5,532)
Exchange driterences {200} 2187
At 31 Decermnber 31,267 30,705

All balances are current.

18 Retirement benefit schemes

Defined centribution pension plans
The Group operates a number of defingd contribution pension plans, for which centributions by the Group are disclosed in note 12,

Oefined benefit pension plans

The Graup's main plan is & defined benefit plan operated by Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple {EIO} for UK employees, which includes two
discrete seclions, the EID Seclion and Angvar Section. The plan is now closed to new entranls bul remains open to future acerual The terms of
the plan for future service changed in August 2011 from a non-conlibutery frmal salary scheme to a contibulory scherme in which benefits are
based on carger average revalued earnings.

The assets of the plan are held separately from thase of the Graup by the Trustee of the Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc Staff Retirement
Benefil Fund {the 'Fund’}, The Fund is subject to the Stalutory Funding Objective under the Pensions Act 3004, An independent qualified
actuary appointed by the Trustee is responsible far undertaking triennial valuations to determine whether the Statutary Funding Objective is
met Pension costs for the glan are determined by the Trustes, having congidered the advice of the actuary and having consubted with the
employer. The mest recent triennial valuation was at 31 December 201 6, Following the triennial valuation, and in accordance with the plan's
Statemeni of Funding Principles, a new schedule of contributions was agreed between the Trustee and EHD, which will be m place until 31
March 2321,

Artuarial valuations of the Group's main plan ware reviewsd and vpdated by an independent qualified actuary at 31 December 2017 for lAS 15
purpases, In the current year, the 145 19 surplus in the scheme has been recognised in full in accordance with Internatignal Financial Reparting
Interpretabions Committee 14 {FRIC 14} an the basis of the maximum economic benefit available through a reduction in future cantributions.

Lycetl, Browne-Swinburne & Douglass Limiled also oparales & defined benefit plan. The plan was closed ta new members subsequent to the $
January 2011 renewal. The most recent triennial valuation was al 1 January 2015, The actuarial valuation was reviewed and updated by an
independent qualified actuary at 31 December 2017 for IAS 19 purposes,

The centribution expected to be paid by the Group during the next financial year is £3.1m (2016 £2.8m)

ln {he current year, actuarial losses arising from changes in financial assumptions of £21.5m (2016 actuarial losses of £71.3m) have been
racogrised in the statement of other comprehensmwe income. These losses resvlted from a G20 decrease in the discount rate and a 0.99%
increase in the discretionary pension increase assumption, partially offset by a $.10% decrease ininflation.

Actuanial gains anising fram changes in demographic assumptions and actual experience have offset the actuarial fosses arising from changes
in financial assumptions in the current year, In setting the demegraphic assumplions in the 143 1% valualien of the Group's main plan, reference
is made to the assumptions vsed in the tiennial valuation. Following the triennial valuation of that plan at 31 December 2016, the current year
mortality assumptions used in the |AS 19 valyation have been set using the Self-Administered Pension Schemes (2AFS) 532 all pensioners
standard tables and the Cantinugus Morality Investigation Bureaw Thil 2014 table, reflecting the latest experience in trends in moralify.
Changes in mortalily and uther dernographic assumptions have resulted in 3 £23.3m actuadial gain during the year (2016; xhem).
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18 Retirerment berefit schemes (continued)

In line with commen market practice, the defingd benefit obligation a1 the end of the year is projected based on a ol forward of the liabilities in
the previous triennial valuation. YWhen membership experience differs to that expected based on a roll forward of liabilities, an actuarial gain or
loss arises, The £8.6m experience gain recognised in the year includes membership and other experience adjustments (2016: £2.7m gain
arising from clber experignce adjusiments).

The plans typically expose the Greup o risks such as:

= Anvestment risk: The plans holds some of their investmenls in asset classes, such as equities, which have volatile market values and, while
these assets are expected to provide the besi returns over the long term, any shori-lerm volatility could cause additional funding to be
required if a deficit emergas. The Group's main plan uses dervative contracts from fime to lime, which would limit lesses in the event of a lall
in &guity markets,

= Interest rate risk: Scheme liahilities are agsessed using market rates of inberest to discount the labilties and are therefore subyect ta any
volatiity in the movement of the market rate of interest, The nat interest income or expense recognised in profit or less is also caleulaled
using the market rate of interest. The Group's main plan holds liakility driven invesiments (LOHs) to hedge part of the exposure of the
scheme's liabilities 1o movemenls in interest rates.

- Irfledion risk: A significent praporbon of scheme benefits are linked to inflation. Although scheme assets are expected to provide a good
hedge againgl inllation over the long term, movements over the short term could lead to a deficit emerging. The Group™s main plan holds LDls
to hedge part of the exposure of the schema's Labilites to movements in inflation expeclations.

= Mortality risk: In the event that members live longer than assumed the scheme liabitities may be understated, and a defied may emerge i
funding has nol adequately provided for the increased life expectancy.

=~ Currency risk: The plans hold some of their investments in foreign dencminated assets. As scheme liabilities are dengminated in sterling,
shart-term fluctuations in exchange rates could cause addilional fuading to be reguired if 2 dehcit emerges. The Group's main plan uses
currency derivative cantracts from time to time, which would limit losses in the event of adverse movements in exchange rates.

The Trustees of the Group's main plan set the investrment objectives and strategy for the Fund based on irdependend advice and in consullalien
wilh the employer A blend of diversified growth assets {equities and property} and protection assets (bonds and gilis) are deployed to balance
lhe level of risk 1o that required Lo previde, with confidence, a sufficient return to centinue to meet member's obligations as they fall due The
Trustees have identified the key risks to this objective ta be falls in interest rates and rising inflation.

In December 2015 the Trustees of the Group’s main plan commeneed incrementally building an LDI pertfolio, structured to increase in value
with decreases in interest rates and grow in lina with inflation expectations, Gradually increasing 1he exposure of lhe Fund's assels 1o interest
rates and inflation counter-balances exposure of the Fund's liahilities to thase factors and has reduced wolatility in the funding pesition. Monthly
cash transfers have enabled the LDI portfolic to grow incrementally during 2017 ta & point where 800 of the Fund's exposure to changes in
interest rates and inflation had been hedged shartly afler the year end.

EI0 was alse tha sponsoring employer of the Ecclesiaslical nswrance Office ple Pension & Life Assurance Scheme (EIOPLA). The defined
benefit obligatians of the scheme were discharged in Dacembar 8315, Dhuing the current year the formal wind=up of the EIOPLA scheme was
completed with the remaining surplus in the scheme of 2288000 refundad. The surplus was distibuted equally between lhe existing and
previous sponsoring employers. EIO, as exsting spensoring emplayer, received £144.000 an wind-up.

In the prigr year, the surplus in the EIQPLA scheme recognised in the statemend of financial position was restricted 1o £144,000 in ling wilh the
amount of surplus expected to be refunded to EICY in accordance with IFRIC 14, In the current year, the 144,300 restriction in the asset
ceiling has been released through the statement of other comprehensive income, and a loss of £144,000 has been recognised in expenses
represealing the surplus not refunded te EIQ,
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18 Retirement benefit schemes (continued)

Groyp 2017 2018
: £000 000
The ameounts recognised in the statement of financial position are determined as follows:
Present value of funded shiigations {358,159) (263,854)
Fair value of plan assets 374017 335,246
15858 (24 B0E)
Restrictions on asset racognised - £144;
Met asset in the staterment of financial position 15858 (24,705
Movemants in the net defined benefit pension scherme asset/(liability} recognised in the
statement of financial posiion are as follows:
&t 1 Janpary {24752} BA554
Expense charged o profit or logs” (5637} (3760
Amopunts recognised in other comprehensive income 43814 {32431
Contributions paid 272 2885
Dristribudion of surplus (288} -
At 31 December 15868 {rd 7B
The amuunts recopnised through profit or loss are as follows:
Current service cost 4400 3645
Administration cost 620 488
Interest expense on labilities 5340 11,064
Interest income on plan assets (B.723) £11,435}
Tolal, included in employee benefits expense 5637 3.76e
The amounts racognised in the statement of ather comprehensive income are as follows:
Retum on plan assels, excluding interest income d3,229 28 550
Experience gains on liabilities ) B.E47 2,734
Gains from changes in demographic assumptions 23,300 158
Losses from changes in financial assumpticns (21.508) (71,286)
Change in asset ceiling 144 7,408
Telal included in oiker comprehensive income 43814 (32.431)
* Charge to profil or loss inclrdes £591,000 (2016: £835,000) in respard af member salary sacrifce contribution s,
The tellewing is the analysis of the defined benefit pension balances for financial reporting purpeses:
2017 2016
2000 E000
Fension assels 20,036 144
Pension fiabilities (#4178) {24,806)
15,858 {24, 752)
The principal actuarial assumplizns (expressed as weighted averages} were as follows:
2017 2015
Ob L
Discount rate 240 260
Inflation (RPN .20 A.20
Inflation {CFI) .00 230
Future salary increases 437 4.47
Fulure increase n pensicns in deferment 2.4 034
Future average pension increases (linked to RFI) 300 300
Future average pensicn increases (linked to TPI} 175 1.15
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18 Retirement benefit schemes (continued)

Martality rate 2oy 018
The average life expeciancy in years of a pansisner retiring at age 65, at the year end date, is as

Fellows:

Male 230 24.0
Female 245 25.6

The average life expectancy in years of & pensioner retiring at age 65, 20 vears after the year end
date, is as follows:

bale 248 253
Female 6.3 ora
Flan assets are as folows: 207 TS
E000 LW
Cazh and other* 21,406 17838
Equity inslraments
UK qucted 83,028 85,057
LK unqucted 233 179
Dverseas quoted T2 568 TBE52
166,027 153,888
Liability driven investments 47 958 4004
Deht insfruments _
UK, public sector quoted - fixed inlerest 266 263
UK non-poblic seclor quated - fieed interest 75,432 68,527
UK quoted - indes-lnked 25626 3BB12
131,314 107,602
Derivative financial inslruments 780 143
Property 44902 449121
Other 1E20 1,650
Iv4my 339,246

“Cash and othar melutles accrued incpme, prepeyments and other debtars and creditors,
The aciuval return on plan assets was a gain of £41,852,000 (2816 gain of £35,985000).

The underlying assets of the liability driven invesiments are primarily UK government bonds and interasi rale repurchase agreemenls al various
rates and terms.

The fair value of unquoted securities is measured wsing inputs far the asset that are aot based on ohservable market data. For lhe Group's main
plan, the fair value 15 eshmated and approved by the Trustee based on the advice of investment managers. Properfy is valued annually by
independent qualified surveyers using standarg industry methodology te determing a fair market value. &Il other investments either have a
guoted price in aclive markets or are valued based on sbservable market data.
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18 Retirement benefit schemes (continued)

0T PO16
E000 =000
Plan aszets
At 1 January 339,246 303045
Inlerest income 8723 11,4356
Redurn en plan assels, excluding interest ncame 33209 8 5h0
Fension berefits paid and payable BEi) (5529}
Contributions paid 2721 2 BE5
Emplayes contributions 61 Ba
Assets distributed (2RE} -
Administration cosl Gy (204
&t 31 Decarmber Jr4MmT 338246
Deftned benefit chligation
At 1 January 363,854 2B7.205
Current zenvice cost 4,400 J 545
Administration cost L] 284
Interzst cost 5,340 13,795
Fension benefils paid and payabla (2611) (65293
Employae cortributions g1 ° Bd
Experience gans on lizhilities 8547) {27394
Gains from changes in demegraphic assumptions (23,302} {158)
Lasses fram changes in financial assumptions 1508 T1286
At 31 December 355,153 353854
Azset ceiling
At 1 January 144 7283
Effect of interest on the asset ceifing - 20
Change in asset ceiling (144) {7,408}
At 31 December - 144
History of plan assets and liabilities 2017 2016 2015 2014 013
EO0G Q00 £000 R0 000
Present value of defined benefit chligations (358,159} {363,854) (287 208) {F9,711) {270.813)
Fair value of plan assets ar4my 335,246 03045 10,048 403,359
15,868 (24,608 15,859 18,337 32545
Restrictions an asset recognised - {144) {7,263} (563) (978}
Surplus/deficit) 15,858 {24,752) £ 556 17,774 31,568

The weighted zverage duration of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting ceriod iz 23 years {2016: 23 years),

Significant actuarial assumptions far the delermination af the defined benefit obligatien are discount rate, inflation, expecled salary incresses
and marlalily. The sensitivity analysrs below has been datermined based on reasonably possible changes in the assumptions occurring at the
end of the reparting peried assurning that all other assumptions are held constani

Acsumption Change in assumption
Dizcounl sate Increase by 0.5%
Decrease by 0.5%
Inflaticn Increase by 0.5%
Decrease by 0.5%
Salary increase Increase by 0.5%

Life expectancy

Increase/{decrease) in plan

Decrease by 0.5%
Increase by 1 year
Decrease by 1 year

limbifities

5017 2HE

£000 £000
(38821) (37,458
43,002 41,711
DEI20 53,059
{267 10) (Z6,586)

5,170 10,660 .
(4,960) (8.840)
14,101 10,051
(14,101) (10,261)
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18 Retirement benefit schemes (continued)

Post-amployment medical benefits
The Group cperates a past-emplayment medical benefit plan, for which i chooses to sel-inzure. The method of accounting, assumptions and
the frequency of valuabion are similar to those used for the defined benefit pension plans.

The prevision of the plan leads to a number of risks as follows:

- Interest rate risk: The reserves are assessed using market rates of interest fo discaunt the liabilities and are therefore subject to wolatility in
the movement of ihe market rates of interest A reduction in the market rate of interest would lzad to an increase in the reserves regquired to
be held.

- Medical exgense inflation rsk; Fulure medical costs are influenced by a number of factors including ecencmic trends and advances in
medical technology and sciences, An increase in medical expense inflation would lead to an increase in Lhe reserves required to Be held,

= Medical claims experience: Claims exgerience can he volatile, exposing the Grovp to the risk of being required to pay over and above the
assumed resenve, If futore claims experience differs significantly from that experignced in previous years this will increase the risk to the
Group.

- Spouse and widows' contributions: The sell-insured benefit includes a potential liabiidy for members who pay contributions in respect of their
spouse and lor widows who pay contibubions. There is the possibility that the centribulions charged may not be sufficient to cover the
medical costs that fall due.

- Martality risk: ¥ members lve longer than expected, the GEroup is exposed to the expense of medical claims for a longer period, with
increased likelihood ¢l needing te pay claims.

The amounts recogrised in the statement of financial position are determined as follgws:

2m7 2ME
E000 £000
Present value of unfunded obligations and net ohligations in the statement of finangial postion 10832 11,913
Mavements in the net obligations recognised in the statement of financlal position are as
follows:
At 1 January 1143 9,153
Total expense charged to profit of loss 307 348
Met actuarial {gains)/losses during the yeai, recognised in other comprehensive incame (1,184 2865
Benafits paid {104} {181)
Al 31 December 10,532 11912
The amaunts recognised through profit or loss are as follows;
Interest cost 307 346
Tatal, included in employee benefits expense 307 345

The: waighted average duralion of the met obligations at the end af the reparling period is 1B.5 years (2016 18.5 years)

The: main aclwarial assumelions for the plan are a leng-temm increase in medical cosls of 8.2% (20146: 3,396} and a discount rate of 2.4%
{2016: 6%). In the current year an actuarial gain of £1.4m has been recognised due to charges in demographic assumptions as explained in
relation to the Group's main defined benefit pension plan. Acluadal losses of 50.2m have beea recogrised due io changes in financial
assumptions in the year The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on reasonably possible charges in the assumptions
occurring at the end of the accounting pedod assuming that all olher assumgticns are held constant.

Assumption Change In assumption Increase/{dacrease} in plan
liabilties
2017 piaRl
BOO0 S00G
Discound rate Increase by 0.5 (923} {1,006)
Decrease by 50 1045 1,143
Medical expense milaticn Increase by 0.5% 2041 2229
Decrease by 3.5% {1634) (1,781}
Life expectancy Increase by 1 year 843 1028
Decrease by 1 yaar Ban) {9213
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19 Property, plant and equipment

Group Furniture,

Land and Motar  fittings and Computer

buildings vahicles squipment aquipmant Totsl

00O 2000 2000 000 2000

Cost or valuatian
Al 1 January 2017 3115 202 8,149 6,689 20,465
Additions - 703 274 1883 960
Dispozals 310 (E65) (7 {233) (1281}
Exchange differences - - (2 f15} {(17)
At 21 December 2017 2806 2550 2,348 8434 20127
Depreciation
At 1 January 2017 . - 1,024 4764 5071 10859
Charge for the year - vz 868 1,128 2368
Disposals - (483} (73} {(223) (7B
Exchange differences - - {13} {10} {23
At 31 December 21T - 233 5545 5865 12445
Met book value 2t 31 December 2017 2806 1617 2802 2458 8682
Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2015 3080 2643 T.271 §5,447 18,451
Additions - 522 1,595 a1 2888
Disposals - (653) {348) {773 {2379
Revaluation 3] - - - 95
Excnange differences - - 235 144 373
A1 31 December 2018 3115 2512 5,145 6,680 20465
Depreciation
At 1 Janwary 2016 - 1037 4,836 4832 10,805
Charge for the year - 408 24 845 1,867
Dispesals - {421 {942 {7BE) (2,132
Exchange differences - - 146 B3 224
At 31 December 2016 - 1024 4764 5071 10,859
Met book value at 31 Dacamber 201 E 3116 1,458 3335 1618 9,606

All properties were revalued at 31 Decembar 2015, with the exception of one property which was revalued at 31 December 2016 Valualions
were carried ol by Clultons LLP, an exlernal firm of chartered sureeyors, using standard industry melhodology to determing a fair market value.
All preperties are classified as level 3 assets.

Movertents in market values are takan to the revaluation reserve within equity, net of defarred tax, When such properties are sold, the
accumulated revaluation surpluses are transferred fram this reserve to retained earnings. Whare the market value of an individual property is

below ariginal cost, any revaluation movement arising during the year is recognised within net investment return in the statement of profil er
lass. There have been no transfers betwesan investment categories in the current year,

The value of land and buildings on 2 historical cost basis is £3,058,000 (2016: £3.377 D00
Depreciation expense has been charged in gther operating and adminiztrative expenses,

Included within net book value of motor vehicles s £1,543,000 (2018: £1.358,000) and within net book value of computer equipment is Znil
(2018 Enil) in respect of assets held under finance leases,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20 Investment property

Group 2017 2015
E000 20040
Met bosk value al ¥ January : 125 284 58,760
Additions - ackquisitions ' 19,540 27,851
Additions - additional expendilura - 142
Disposals : - {343)
Fair value gains/{losses) recognisad in profit of logs 7414 {1,116}
Met bock value at 31 Decembear 152,238 125284

The Grours investiment properties were last revalued at 31 December 2017 by Cluttons LLP, an external firm of chartered sunveyars, Valuations
were carried out using standard industry methodology to determine a fair market value, There hés been no change in valuglion lechnigue during
the year, All properties are classilied as level 3 assets. There have been no lransfers belwean irvestment categodes i the cument year.

Investment propertios are held for long-term capital appreciaticn rather than short-term sale. Rental incame arizing from the investment
properties owned by the Group amounted to £7,492000 (2016: £6,368000) and is included in net investmerd retumn. Olher operaling and
adrminisirative expenses include EB0Z.000 (2018: £423.000} relaling to investment property.

21 Financial investments

Firmneial imvestments summansed by measurement categoery are as follows:

207 2016
Graup Farent Group Farent
£000 000 RC00 =000

Financial investments at fair value through profit or loss
Equity securities
- listed 286,790 - 262726 -
- unlisted 48171 8842 41,1585 5778
Dredrt seeurities
- governmerd bonds 153,908 - 178297 -
- listed 262,708 - 374188 -
- unfisted 126 - 138 -
Drerivative tinancial instruments
- forwards 582 - 2E74 -
- gpticns . 2028 - - -

855314 6887 860,409 5778
Financial irvestments at fair value through gther comprehensive
iRCOMme
Derivative financial instruments
- forwards 1,388 - 2087

856,702 6582 862475 5778
Loans and receivables
Cash held on deposit 8860 - band -
Other loans 16 - 17 -
Farent investmants in subsidiary underzkings
Shares in subsidiary undertakings
- listed - 3710 - 2232
- unlisted - 48,108 - 49,108
Tetal financial rvestmeants BEGLTE BaTI0 greoah T8
Cuirent ' 399,666 - 392036 -
Mer-current 487012 59710 440,950 YR RE:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 Derivative financial instruments

The Group utilises derivatwes to mitigate equity price risk arising from investments held at fair value, foreign exchange risk arising from
investments denominated in foreign currencies, and fareign exchange nsk arising from investments denominated in Sterling that contain
underlying foreign currency exposure. These 'non-hedge' derivatives either do nal qualify for hedge aceounting or the option to hedge accounl
has not been taken,

The Group has also farmally designated certain derivatives as a hedge of ils net investments in Arstialia and Canads, & gain of 2855060
{2016: gain of £2067 000) in respect of hese 'hedge' demvatives has been recogrised in the hedging reserve within sharehalders' equity, as
dieclosed in note 26, The Group has formally assessed and documented the effectiveness of dervatives ihat qualify for hedge aceounting in
accordance with |AS 38, Srancial insfruments: Recognition and Measurement.

Group : €217 2016
Cantracty Contracty
notignal Fair value notional Fair value Fair value
amount assel amaunt asset liakility
E000 £000 000 E000 E000
Men-hedge dervatives
Equity/Tndsx contracts
Futures - - 28,1487 - 543
Oplions 114,578 2099 - - -
Forpign exchange conlracts
Forwards (Eurm) 23,991 582 7EG11 2874 -
Hesge derivatives
Foreipn exchange confrects
Farwards (Australian gollar) 46934 814 39,443 1,054 .
Forwards {Canadian doltar) 34,123 ET4 29,047 113 -
289,626 35008 173164 5041 h43

Included within Equity/index conracts are options with a contract/notional value of 217,991 300, and fair value asset of £854.000,
which expire in greater than one year, All ather derivatives in the currenl and prior period expire within one year,

The notienal amounts above reflect the aggregate of individueal derivative positions on a gross basis and 50 give an indication of Lhe overall
scale of the derivative transactions. They do not reflect current market values of the open positions.

Derivative fair valve assets are recognised within linancial invesiments (note 213 and dervalive fair value liabililies are recognised within other
liabilities (note 313

Arnounis pledged as collaleral in rezpect of demwalive condracts are disclosed in note 24,
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23 Other assets

217 . ) 2018
Group Parent Group Parent
E000 £000 EO00 Z000
Receivables arislng from insurance and reinsurance contracts
= due from contract holders B815 - 25551 -
- due from agents, brokers and intermediaries A5 014 - 45 0685 -
- due from rainsurers 14,482 - 16,4631 -
Cther receivables
- accrued inberesland rend 4905 - 5370 -
- uther prepayments and accrued income 4364 113 5830 311
- amounts owed by related parhes S0 4,142 70 554
- ather debtars 266549 - o818 -
127438 4,055 123,126 B0
Current 124,183 255 115880 B7d
Mon-current 306549 4,000 3245 -

The Group has recagnised a charge of £27,000 (2016: charge of £45033) in other operating and administrative expenses in the staternent of
prefit ar loss for the imparment of its trade and other receivables during the year.

There has been no significant change in the recoverabilly of the Group's frade receivables, for which no collateral is held. The directors
consider that the amgunts are recoverable at their carrying values, which are stated net of an allowance for doubtful debts for those debtors
that are indnidually determined to be impaired.

Movement in the Group allowance for doubtful debts 7 2016

£Q00 Z0C0
Balance a 1 January 164 163
Movement in Ehe year 34 {9
Balance at 31 December 188 154

Included within trade receivables of the Group is £3,781000 (2016 £6018,000) averdue but not impaired, of which £3,401 000 (2016
54140000 is not more {han three manths averdue at the reporting date.

24 Cash and cash equivalents

207 016
Group Parent Growp Farent
000 000 000 000G
Cash al bank and in hand 85,980 6319 73,478 3357
Shori-lerm bank deposits 1,283 - S9,2349 -
118273 G319 12717 3357

Included within shomt-term bank deposits of the Group are cash depgsits of £nil (2016: £1956000) pledged as collateral by way of cash
margins on open derivative contracts and cash ta cover derivative liabitities.,

Intluded within cash at bark and in hand are cash deposits of 2758000 (20416: £2612000) pledged as collateral by way of cash calls fram
reinsurers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25 Called up share capital

omv 208
£000 £000
Issued, allotted and fully pald
Orginary share capital:
20,000,000 shares of £1 each 20,000 20,000

Crdinary shares in issus in the Company rank pari passu and carry equal woting righls. On winding up, the residual interest in the assets of lhe
Company, after deducting all liabilities, belongs lo the Ordinary shareholders,

26 Translation and hedging reserve

Translation Hedging

resarne rasansg Total
Graup 000 £000 %000
At 1 January 2017 19864 1.844 508
Losses on currency translation differences {1542) - (1,64
Gains on nef investment hedpes - 855 855
Attributable tax - {73 {73}
At 31 Decermber 2017 18022 2,626 20,548
At 1 January 2016 6,182 - 6,182
Ggins an currency lranslation differences 13,482 - 13482
Gaing an net investment hedpes - 2087 2067
Atbributable tax . - {223) {203
At 31 December 2015 18,664 1,844 21,508

The translation reserve arises on conselidation of the Group's foreign operations. The hedging reserve represents the cumulative amount of
gains and losses on hedging inslruments in respect of net invesiments in foresgn operations.

27 Non-controlling interests
Mer-controlling interests comprise 97.5% (2016 A5 of the 106,450,000 (2016 106,450,000) 8525% Non-Cumulative Wwedsernable
Preferance shares (MelPs) in Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple. .

Thraugh the course of 2817, the Parenl acquired NolPs wilh & nominal value of £1,050000 for 2 cash consideration of £1,478,000, pand to
minority inferest shareholders,

Holders of the MelPs are not entifled o receive notice of, or to attend, or vote al any general meeling of Ecclesiastical Insurance Cifice ple

unless at the time of the notice convening such meeting, the dividend an such shares which is most racently payable on such shares shall not
have been paid in full, or where a resolution is progosed varying any of the rights of such shares, or for the winding up of the company,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28 insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

Group 207 2018
£000 £000
Gross
Claims outstanding 504,319 540854
Unearned premiums 171,788 164,288
Leng-term business provision 216,206 182352
Teotal grass insurance labilities BR7 313 883,504
Recoverable from reinsurers
Claims outstanding 1026835 115,179
Lnearned premiuvms 56,573 5,753
Long-term business provision 126 065 O0,452
Total reinsuerers’ share of insurance liabilities PR P0G S84
Met
Claims outslanding 406,684 425 685
Unearned premiums 115215 109,535
Lang-lerm business pravision 88,141 £1,200
Total net insurance liabilities 610,040 B27.120
Gross insurance liabilities
Current 339299 319,584
Mopn-current 568014 BE3S20
Rainsurance assats '
Current 120,434 102181
MNan-currgnt 166,830 154933

{a) General business insurance contracts

{7} Reserving methodology

Reserving for nondife insurance claims is a camplex process and the Group adopts recagnised actuarial methods and, where appropriate, other
calculations and statistical analysis, Actuarial methods used include the chain ladder, Bornhuetler-Ferguson and average cost methads.

Chain ladder methads extrapelate paid amounis, incured amounts (paid claims plus case estimates) and the number of claims ar average cost
af claims, to ultimate claims based on the development of previous years. This method assumes that previous patlens ase a reasonable guide
to future developments, Where this assumption is felf to be unreasonable, adjustments are made or other methods such as Bormhuettar-
Feigusen or average cast are used, The Barnhuetter-Ferguzon method places more credibility on expected loss ratios for the most recent loss
years. For smaller portfalios the materiality of the buginess and data available may alsa shape the methods used in rewiewing resenve adequacy.

The: seleclion of results for each accident year and far each portfelio depends on an assassment of the mast appropriate method. Sometimes a
cambination of techniques is used. The average weighled term to payment is calculated separately by class of business and is based on
histerical settlement patterns.

fil) Cafoulfation of uncertainly riargins

T reflect the uncertain nature of the culcome of the ultimate seltlement cost of claims an uncerlainty margin is added to the best estimate.
The additicn for uncertainty is assessed using actuarial methods including the Mack method and Bootstrapping techniques, based on al leasi
the V5th percentle canfidence level for each portfolic. For smaller portfolios, where lhese methods cannol be applied, provisions are calculated
at a level iMtended to provide an equivalent probability of sufficiency. Where the standard methods cannal allow for changing circumstances,
additienal uncertainty margins are added and are fypically expressed as a percentage of cutstanding claims, This approach geneeally results in
a favourable release of provisians in the curent financial year, arizing from the settlement of claims relating to previows financial years, as
shownin part {c) of the note,

{7} Cafewlation of pravisians for fatent clsims
The Group adapts commonly used ingusiry methods including {hose based on claims frequency and severity and benchmarking.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

98 Insurance libilities and reinsurance assets {continued)

(fv) Discormiing
General irsurance autstanding claims liabilities are undiscounled, excepl for designated long-tail classes of business for which discounied
provisians are held in the fellowing territories:

Mean term of discounted
Discount rate [iakilities
Gaeographical terrltory 2017 2016 anT 2OlE
M and Ireland 1.0%0 te 2.5% 0.7% ta 2.7% 16 15
Canada 1.9% to 2.6% 1.1% to 3.1% 11 14
Aystralia 260 2500 4 4

The abave rates of interest are bazed on government band yields of the relevant currency and term at the reporing date, Adjustments are
made, where aporopriate, to reflect portfolio assels held and o allow for future investmend expenses. At the year end the undiscounted groess
outstanding claims liability was £548 264,000 for the Group (201 6: 581 958050,

The impact of discount rate changes an the ortstanding claims lakility is presented within net investrent return (note T3

At 31 December 2017, it is estimated that a fall of 1% in the discount rates used wauld increase the Group's net outsianding claims liabilities
by £15,683000 (2016: £17 482,000 Financial investments backing Lhese babilities are not hypathecated across general insurance classes
of business. The sensitivity of Group prefit or loss and other equity resenves ta interest rate dsk, taking inte account tha mitigating effect an
asget values is provided in note 4hh

{1 dssirmplions

The Group lollows a process of reviewing its reserves for cutstanding claims on a regular basis, This invahes an appraisal of each porlfolio with
respect 0 ultimate claims liability for the recent exposure pericd as well as for eadier periods, together with a review of the factors thai hava the
mast significant impact on the assumptions used to dedermine the reserving methodology. The work conducted on each porffalio is subject to
an intemnal peer review and management sign-offl pracess.

The most sigrificant assumptions in determining the undiscounted general insurance reserves are the anticipated number and uliimate
settlernent cost of clzims, and the extent to which reinsurers will share in the cost. Factors which influence decisions en assumptions include
legal and judicial changes, significant weather events, other catastrophes, subsidance events, exceptional claims or substanbal changes in
claims experience and developments in older or lalent claims, Sigaificant factors influencing assumptions about reinsurance are the tarms of
the reinsurance treaties, the anlicipated time taken fo settle a claim and ihe incidence of large individual and aggregated claims,

(v} Changes in sssumplions
Therg are no significant changes in assumptions,

(Wil Sensifivity of resufts
The ulimate amouni of claims settlament is uncertain and the Group's aim s to reserve to at least the 75th pereantile confidence level,

If final settlement of the cutstanding claims liakility at the year end tums out to be 109 higher of lower than the reserves included in these
financial statements, the following pre-tax Group lpss or profit will be realised:

2019 2018

Gross Mat Gross et

SO0 £000 =000 OG0

Liahilily - LK oo GO0 21,300 L4700 29 500
- Dverseas 10,600 8800 10,100 8,600

Froperty -UK 8,200 3,700 7,100 4000
- Cverseas 6,300 2500 6,500 2400

Wiartar - UK 1200 500 1,500 00

Frrlesiastical Insirance Gronn nle | B4




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

98 Insurance kahilities and reinsurance assets (continued)

(¥ie} Claims develaprment labies
The nature of liability classes of business is Lhal claims may take & number of years to settle and before the final liability is known. The tables
below show the developrnent of the undiscounted eslimale of ultimate grese and net elaims cost for these classes across all ternfories.

Group

Estimate of gross ultimate clalms
2008 2008 2040 207 202 2013 2014 s XONE 2017 Total
&000  EQOD EQQD 2000 E000 EQDG 2000 2000 £000 2000 2000

At end of year o420 Y4742 B44ATE 83000 1QDE1E g1725 61,801 46464 51738 BOTV36

Qne year later 3207 BRBOT TLEBOD TRITY BED4E 20027 LHO5T1 43582 446073

T years later ATH43 BHE50 82239 Ti1543 721958 GLHEEG 48307 40337

Three years later 44668 B7,134 BE492 BH56E8T  TFI2EIG 661492 45485

Faur years later 40,433 BHEDZE 61330 60841 S8TS9BG  BO174

Five years later 37546 BBGIY 82074 509914 BT

Six years later 37,864 54942 £1871 57950

Seven years later AT280 QY7L &015E
Eight years later B4 BYGRE

Nire years later 3ra57

Current estimate of '

ultimate claims 37,167 BTEZ6 60155 EBETOB0 82712 BO1T4 45485 40337 45072 B3F35 B18415
Curnulakive paymenis

o date {32,455) {45,112) (59223 (4BT64) {49195} {(38198) (14410} (8043) (53350 {1,666) (295,408)
Cutstanding liability 4702  Bh14  TFE3Z 9188 13517 BT F1085 30094 40734 49070 219010
Effect of discouniing {12207}
Present value 206,808
Discounted liability in respect of eardier years 126,323
Total discounted gross liability {for lability classes) included ininsurance lishitities in the statement of financial pesilion 333,131

Estimate of net vitimate claims

008 2008 010 20N 2012 2013 M4 2ms 016 27 Total
£000 EDOC 2000 2000 000 E000 2000 GO0 EOOD 00O £000

At end of year 51,755 B4476 73218 75302 BBR247 TEYZY 53,5633 49739 47402 45520

One year later 48432 B3TO0O 4706 T2A536 TORTDY  BBAYE 47,630 40397 41531

Twa years later 44458 HOBEQL SFTHE GBOET T3 TIL BDOYE 47428 3FT40

Three years later 49024 L0165 59353 66622 S983F  LETI0 41,454

Fowryearzlater - 38321 LH0062 BEHTHE 60314 GLETD?  Hid4l

Five years later ITO0B 49579 57012 BRADT S3.800

Six years laler 37606 48P80 B70T0D 57641

Seven years later 37089 hBR2A4 E5TYE

Eight years later 374855 52330

Mine years later 3714

Current estimaie of

ultimate claims 37141 52330 BETTE bBYE41  GOBO0 51,482 41494 37740 41831 45800 481967
Cumulative payments

to date (32.455) (44632) (47006) (48547) (47 544) (30,342) (14,404) (8043 (5339 {1,666) (3B0,8TE)
Oulstanding liabilly 4686 7658 7A7TZ2  BO0%94 13286 21,140 DTO090 25897 AG200 44254 01078
Effect of discoimnting (12,009
Present value 189,077
Discounded liability in respect of earlier years 115,403
Total discounted ned liability (for labilily classes) included in insurance liakilities in the statement of financial position 304,480
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28 Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets (continued)

(b} Leng-term fnsurance contracts

(B Asstnplions
Where the GEroup's liability under the funesal plan is linkad to performance of a with-grofits life assurance plan provided by an independent, third
party, life insurance company, lizbilities are based on the Group's estimate of the suirender valee of the with-profits life assurance pelicy.

Where the Group's liability under the funeral plan is inked to inflation, the most signilicant assumplions in determining leng-term business ¢laims
reserves are as follows:

Mortaiiy

An appropriate base table of standard marality is chosen depending on the type of contracl For the only material lire of business, the base
lables used are English Life Tables number 16F and English Life Tables number 1866, Where prudent, an allowance is made for future morlality
improvements bazed on yrends identfied in population data.

frvesfment refurns
Projected investment returns are based on aclual yields for each assel class less an allowance for credit disk, where appropriale. The risk
adjiusted yields aftgr sllowance for investrment expenses for the curgnt valuation are as follgws:

2017 2018
UK. and overseas govermment baonds: non-linked 0.7 1% 0.75%
UK. and averseas governmenl bonds: index-linked -1.85% -1.83%
Corporale debt instruments: index-linked -1.35% -1.29%

The investrnent return assumpiion is determined by calculating an cwerall yielg on all cash flows projected to occur from the portfolio of financial
assels whith are assumed to back the relevant class of liabilitizs,

Funersl glans renewa! expanse level and inflafion

MWumbers of policies in foree and both projected and actual expenses have been ¢onsidered whan setting the base rengwal expense level The
unit renewal expense assumption for this business is £3.20 per annum (2016: £2.90 per annum]. As expenses are not incurred proportionally 1o
policy numbers and are more fixed in nature, a number of expenses are reserved for in a separate exercize. & raserve for these expenses is held
at £6.5 million (2016: £6.1 million).

Expense inflation is set with reference to the index-inked UK government bond rates of retorn, and published figures Tur eamings inflation, and
i5 assumed 1o be 4.34% per annum (201 6: 4,210}

Tax
i haz bagn assumed that tax legislalion and rates applicable abt 1 January 2018 will continue ta apply. All in-force business is classed as
protection business and is expected to be taxed an a profits basis.

(i} Changes in assumplions
Frojected investment returns have besn revized in ling with the changes in the actual yields of the undedying essels. As a resull, liabillies have
increased by £0.4 million (2016 £109 million increasel

Changes to unit renewal expense agsumptions {described in (B} abova), was 2 £35 million increase (2016: £0.6m increase}.
{1} Sansitivily analysis

The sensitivity of prefil hefore tax e changes in the key assumplions used to calculate the long-teim insurance liabilities is shown in the
following table. Mo acoaent has been taken of any correlafion betwesn the assurmptions.

Charge in Potential increase’
variable (decrease) in the result

27 2018
Variable E000 000
Deterigration in annuitant mortality +10% g0 s00
tmprovement in anavitant mgrtality -108%h £1,1000 {1,100
Increase in fixed inlerest/cash vields © o +18bpa {200} {1080
Decreasea in fired interest/cash yields -1% pa - {200)
Worsening of base renewsal expense level + 1% (700 {700
Improvement in base renewal expense level =104 00 FO0
Increase in expense inflation +1% pa (1,100} (1,100
Decreasa in expanse inflation -1% pa 800 500
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28 Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets (continued)

{c) Movements in Insurance liabilittes and relnsurance assats

Group Gross  Reinsurance MNat
£000 £000 £000

Claims outstanding

AL 1 January 2017 E40864 {115,178) 425 685
Cash (paid}/received for claims sellied in the year {148,717} 43676 (106,041}
Change in liabilibes/reinsurance assats

- grising from current year claims 172,308 (658,72} 113,587
- arising from prior year claims (54,398} 26525 (27873}
- change in discount rate ' 1278 166 1,443
Exchange differences {208} 8049 {1,197
At 31 December 2017 be319 (102,635) 406,684
Provision for uneamed premilims

At 1 Januany 2017 . 160,298 (50 753} 108,535
Increase in the period 172618 (BB 875} 115,643
Release in the periad {160,148 50824 {108,325)
Exchange differences (BES) iy | (63E8)
At 31 December 2017 171,788 (66,573) 115,215
Long-term business provision

At 1 January 2017 182352 (00,452} 91800
Effecl of new business in the vear 43931 43231} -
Effect of claims during the year (152313 84885 (6,346)
Changes in assumphans 647 {52 585
Change in discount rate 437 {41 306
Qther movernents 4770 (2,164 1,608
At 31 December 2007 216206 {128 065 88,141
Claims outstanding

At 1 January 21 B 551,671 (120 753) 430,818
Cash (paidlrecaived tor claims seftled in the pear (184,248) £4.907 (112,839)
Change in liabililies reinsurance assets

- ariging Trom current year claims VT 164 (58,208) 113,955
- arising fram prior year claims (34,475, 7045 (27,4300
- change n discount rate 7470 187 7657
Exchange differences 28530 {B,355) 20 524
At 31 December 2015 540264 [115,173) 425,686
Provision for unearmed premiums

At 1 January 2016 153,687 {40.987) 103710
Inereasa in the pariod 166,245 (49.673) 106,572
Release in the penod {159,171) 51,4065 {107,675
Exchange differences 9517 (2585) 5,923
At 31 December 2016 160,288 (50.753) 100,535
Long-term business provision

At 1 Januvary 2016 85,402 - 85,422
Acquisition BB, 420 (52,409 -
Effect of new business in the year 27.aT4 (27374 -
Effect of claims during the year (11,868) 54616 (6,252)
Changes in assemptions 123 {502 729
Change in discount rate 18503 (7 54a8) 10,955
Othey movements 2261 £1.098) 1,045
&1 31 December 2016 182352 (G452 91,900
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29 Provisions for other liabilities and contingent liabilities

Regulstery

and legal Centingent Cther

provisions consideratian provisions Total
Group 2000 2000 =000 £000
At 1 January 2017 3,755 - 2430 £,225
Acquisition - 1,960 - 1,250
Additional previsions 3032 - 162 3184
Used during yesw (2 8u8) - {28 {2427
Mat ulilised . - {200) {12} (212
Exchange differences - - {n £1)
At 31 December 2317 382G 1,060 2E4 T.5E0
Current 3354 - FED 798 4,802
Mon-current 575 300 1,743 2818

Regulatory provisions

The Group operates in the financial services industry and is subject to regulatory requirements in the normal course of business, including

cantributing towards any levies raised on UK general and long-term business. The pravisions reflect an assessment by the Group of its share of
the iotal petential levies,

In addition, from time to time the Group receives complaints from customers and, while the majority relate to cases where there has been no
cuslomer detriment, the Group recognises thai it has prowded, and continues to provide, advice and senvices across a wide spectrum of
requlated activities. The Gicup therafore considers il prudent 1o hold & provision for the estimated costs of customer complaints relaling 1o
senices provided. The Group continues to raassess the ulimate level of complainis expected and the appropriateness of the provision, which
reflects the expected redress and assaciated administration costs that would be payable in relation to any complaints that may be upheld,

Contingent consideration

The provision for cantingent consideration relates to the acquisition of certain assets of Funeral Planning Services Limited az disclesed in note
15.

Cther provisions

The provision fer olher costs relales to cosls in respect of difapidations and the amount needed to cover the future costs to adminisier the
claims on the pre-paid funeral plans were the Group to cease to wrile new funeral plan business,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 Deferred tax

An analysiz and reconciliation of the movement of the key components of the net defered tax liability during the current and prior reparting
penod is as follows:

Met
Urrealised retirement
galns on benefit  Equalisation Cithar
investments - pssets reserve  differences Totel
Group . €000 £000 £000 £000 E000
At 1 January 2016 0382 (119] 4,491 (2421} 32333
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss 15990 {120) (B3 22 1281
(Credited)/charged to profit or loss
- resulting from reduction in tax rate (1,290 [1596] 195 TG (1,385
(Credited)/charged to other comprehensive income - {6041) - 15 (G
Charged/(credited) to ather comprehensive income
= resulbing from reduction m tax rate - 197 - [£3)] 1942
Exchange differances (g0 - - (174} (193
At 31 Decembear 2016 A0,893 {5,088) 3,784 {2,183} YEI0E
Charged/{credited) to profit or lnss 3,503 (B31} (780 - 315 2,497
Charged to cther comprahensive income - 7628 - a7 7785
Exchange differences 3 - - - 3
&t 31 December 2017 4,359 BOG 2,894 (17713 36,431
Parant

The deferred tax liability, shown below, arises an unrealisad gains on investments. The increase of 166,000 {2016: £104,000
incregse), net of an &nil decrease (2016: £19,000 decrease) resulting from the ceduclion in 1ax rate, iz recognized in the slatement of
profit or less in the year.

The equalisation reserve was previously reguired By law and maintained in compliance with insurance companies’ regulations, Transfers to this
reserve weare deemed to be tax deductible under legislation that applied prier 1o 1 January 2016 and gave rise to deferred tas With effect from
the implementation dale of Solvency I, 1 January 2016, these reserves became taxable over § years uider the transition rules sel oul by HM
Treasury,

Certain deferred tax assats and liahilities have been offset The following is the arabysis of the deferred tax balances for financial reporfing
PUIEOSES!

2017 2015

Group Parent Graup Parent

2000 2000 EG00 Q00

Deferrad tax labilities . 3875 5ag 29,081 433
Deterred lax assets (2 544} - {3,075 -
364 bog 26,205 433

Current (375} - £1,456) -
MNan-Current a7 406 549 27,672 433

The Group has unused tax losses of £16,352000 (2016: £1848235 000 ansing fiom long-term business and capital transaclions, which are
available for offset against filure profils and can be carned forwarg indefinitely. Mo deferred bax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streames,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Other liabilities

mT 2016

GGroup Perent Group Parenit

000 EQOD £Q00 £000

Creditors arising oul of direct insurance operalions 1593 - 1,464 -
Creditors arising aut of reinsurance opeations 20,662 - 18,695 -
Derivative fiabilities - - 543 -
Other creditors 33,838 - 32244 -
Armpunts owad to related parties 1 128 - -
Accruals 95616 55 25,064 51
82810 180 76813 51

Current 82,480 180 T 47D 51
Mon-cuirent 330 - d54 -

Derivalive labiliies are in respect of equity fitures condracts and are detailed in nate 22.

32 Commitments

Capital commitments
At the end of the current and prios year, the Group and Farent had no capital commitrants,

Operating lease commitmants

Armounts raceivable

The Group leases premises under non-vancellabkle vperating lease agreements, The future aggregate minimum leaze rendals receivable are as
follows:

2017 2B

2000 O

Within 1 year 7783 6557
Betwaen 1 & b years Y5811 24218
After B years aF.7e9 35,620
72493 BE,645

Ameounts payabla .
The Group leases premises and equipmenl under nen-cancellable operating lease agreements, The future aggregate minimum lease payments
are as follows:

2017 208

£000 =00

Within 1 year 4052 3 BHG
Between 1 & L years 12138 12785
After B years 3,442 5,020
15,633 21,695

Operating lease rentals charged to profil of Wass during the year 3914 3994
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NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33 Related undertakings

Uitimate parent company and controlling party

The Company is 4 wholly-owned subsidiary of Allchurches Trust Limiled, & company incorporated in England. Its ultimate parent and controlling
company is Allchurches Trust Limited, for which copies of Lhe financial statements ara available from the registered office as shown en page 2.
The parent companies of the smallest and largest groups for which group financial staternents are drawn up are Ecclesiastical Insurance Group
plc and Allchurches Trust Limited, respectively.

Related undertakings
The Compary's interest in related undertakings at 31 December 2017 is as follows:

Compary

Registration  Share Holding of shares by
Company Mumber Capital  Company Group  Activity
Subsidiary undsrtakings
incorporated in the Linited Kingdom
Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple 94859 Qrdinary 1008 - Ingurance

Prelerence 2540 -

Eeclesiastical Investment Management Limited * % 1811638 Crdinary 100%, - Darmant compary
Eeglesiasticat Life Limited * Q2431 1 Croinary - 100%  Life insurance
Ecclasiastcal Financial Advisory Serices Limited * 2046087 Oreinary - 100%  Independent financial advisoy
Ecclesiastical Planning Senvices Limited * Q0544850 Ordinary 1050 - Funeral plan adrinistration
Ecclesiastical Underwriting Management Limited * 02368571 Ordinary 10K - Insurance management services
EdenTree Investment Management Limited * 2519318 Ordinary - 100%  Irwvestment management
ELC. Trusteas Limited * 0241159 Crdinany - t00%  Trustee compaany
Ecclesiastical Group Mealthcare Truglees Limited® ~ 10588127 Crdinary - 100%  Trustee compaay
Farmers & Meicardile Insurance Brokers Limited ** 03142714 Chrdinary - 100%  Insurance agents and brokers
Lycett, Browne-Swinburne & Douglass Limited ™ 00705042 Ordinary - 100%  Insurance agents and brokers
Lycetts Financial Seraces Limited ** 02067974 Odinary - 100%  Insurance agents and brokers
Lycetts Risk Management Services Limited ™ 109065950 Ordinary - 100%  Risk management services
Lycetts Holdings Limited ** 0885203 Oddinary 1009 - Irvestment holding cornparny
South Essex Insurance Brokers Limited © 8317314 Qrdinary - 100%  Insurance agents and brokers
Soulk Essex Insurance Holdings Limited * gd173t3 Urdinary - 100%  Inwestrent holding company
incomporated i Australia
Ansvar Ingurance Limiled = 0072165806 Oidinary - 100%  Ingurance
Ansvar Insurance Services Phy Limited ™™ ¥ 162612286  Ordinary - 100%  Dormant comparny

' Registered office: Beavfort House, Brunswick Road, Gloucester, GL1 1.JZ, United Kingdam

**  Registered office: Milburn House, Dean Slreet, Mewcaste vpon Tyng, NE1 1PF, Lnited Kingdom
***  Renistered office: Level B, Scuthbank Boulevard, Mefboumne, WIE 3006, Australia

* Exempl from audit under s480 of the Companies Act 2006

t  Exempt from audit

A BE% haolding in the ordinary share cagital of Regis Mutual Management Limited {Company Moo 41840000, an insurance
management company, was dispesed of during the year and was included within financial imvestments in the prior year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34 Related party transactions

Transactions between the Company ang its subsidiaries, which are related parties, have been eliminated on cansclidation and are nel included
in the Group analysis, but are included within the Parent analysis below,

The Parent related party transaclions belaw relate to Alichurches Trust Limited, the Group and Parent's immediale and ultimate parent
undertaking. Group and Parent other related paries include the Group's pension plans and directors,

Other
related
Parent  Subsidigrles parties
000 E000 Z000
T
Group
Trading, investment and other income, including recharges, and amounts received 253 - 1.060
Trading, investment and other expeadilure, including recharges, and amounts paid - - 454
Amounts owed by related parlies - - ag
Amounls owed to relaled parties - - 1
Parent
Trading, investment and other incame, including recharges, and ampunts receved - 8,122 TG
Trading, investment and other expenditure, including recharges, and amounts paid - 4,345 a5
Amounts owed by related parties - 4,175 81
Ampunts owed to related parties - 29583 -
2018
Group
Trading, invesiment and olher income, including recharges, and amounts received 1657 - 1,061
Trading, invesiment and olher expenditure, including recharges, and amounts paid - - 9B
Amounls owed by related parties - - 70
Parent
Trading, investment and other incame, including recharges, and amounts received - 6,296 112
Trading, investment and other expenditure, ingluding recharges, and ameounts paid - a43 el
Amounts owed by related parties - 493 66

Amounts owed to related parties %3458 -

Transactiong and zenvices within the Group are made on commercial terms. Amounts outstanding between Group companies are unsecyrad,
are not subgect to guarantees, and will he settled in cash. Mo provisions have been made in respect of these balances. Loans to directors ame
nan-interest-bearing.

Amounts owed ta related parhes by the Parent includes barrowings of £29,468,000 {2016: RP3 458,000} and amaunis classified within olher
liabilities of £126,000 {2016 Enil} disclesed in nate 31,

The remuneration gf the directars, who are the key management persennel of the Group, is disclosed innote 12,

Charitable grands paid to the Group's parent underiaking are disclosed in nete 14, Contributions paid to and amounts received from the Group's
defined benefi pension schemes are disclosed in note 18,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 Reconciliation of Alternative Performance Measures

The Group vses alfernative performance measures {APM} in addition to the figures which are prepared in accoidance with IFRS, Regulalory capilal,
cambined operating retio (COR) nel expense ratio {(NER) and nel inflows are APM. These measures are commonly used in the industries we

operate in and we believe provide useful infermation and enhance the understanding of our resulls,

Users of the accounts shouwld be aware that similardy Wtled APM reported by other companies may be caleulated differently, For that reasen, the
comparailily of APM across companies might be limited, '

In line with the European Securities and Markets Authority guidelines, we provide a reconciliation of the combined operating ratio and nel expense
rafio 1o s most directly reconcilable ling iterm ia ibe financial statements. Regulatory capital and net inflows to funds managed by the Group's

subsidiary, EderTree Investment WManagement Limited, do rot have an 1FRS aquivalent Regulatory capitel is covered in nole 4010,

Revenue
Gross witten premiums
Outwaid reinsurance premiums

Met change in prowsion for unearned premiums

Met earned premiums

Fee and commissian incgma
Qther operating ncome

Met imeestrend return

Total revenue

Expansas
Claims and change in insurance liabilites
Reinsurance recovadies

Fees, commissions and other acquisition costs
Qther operating and administrative expenses

Total operating axpenses

Operating profit
Finance coslts
Profit hefare tax

nderwrifing profit

Combired operating ratic

Met expenses { = [2] + [3] + [4] + [8])
Met expense ratic

(1]

(<]

1)
(4]

€]

(5]

7]

M7
Braking
Iv'ment  In¥'ment and  Comorate
Insurance return mngt  Advisony costs Total
Long-
General term
£000 000 =000 £000 £000 S000 £000
34288y 432165 - - - - BEAS105
{129387) ({43,188} - - - - [172575)
(6318) - - - - - $318)
207,184 28 - - - - BTz
43501 - - 115885 32088 - B4.294
1,835 - - - - - 1,935
- 2738 TO24E5 {41) TE3 - 73,696
49570 2767 FOHE 11644 BN - @ET137
{17810} {47565 - - - - (165479
22198 4AB5E6E - - - - T 62
(64619) (16} - {882 {4) - {65621}
(72,271] {374y (3276) {5945) (29548) [6] (14783} (189197)
(222804) {2392 (3276 {9927 (295620 (14,783} (2B2535)
27066 a7 BARIEY 1717 3250 (14.783) B4 602
{95) - - - - - {96)
26870 374  EBGOS9 1,717 32609 (14,783) 84,506
27 066
BE9%
(111,122}
S4%n

The underwming profit of the Group is defined as the cperating profit of the general insurance business,

The Group uses the industry standard rel combined operaling ralio as & measure of pndenynting efficiency. The COR expresses the total of net

claims costs, cemmission and underwriting expenses as a percentage of net earned premiums. Itis calculated as { [1]-[8] 3/ [1].

The nei expense ratic axprasses tolal underwriling and corporale expenses as a proportion ol net eamed premiume. [t is caleglated as

-7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 Reconciliation of Alternative Performance Measures {continved}

Revenue

Gross witen premiums

Outward reinsurance premiums

Met change In provison for onearmed premiums
Mal earned pramiums [1]

Fee and commission incoe [2]
Cther cperating incoms

Mes imvastmerm return

Toal revenue

Expenses

Claims and change in insurance lighilities

Reainsu rance recoveiss

Fees, commissions and other asquisitlen costs 2]
Cther nperating and administrative expenses  [4]
Total operating expenses

Dperafing profit [5]
Finance cosis

Profit bafore tax

Undlerwriting profit =
Combined nperefing retic

Met expenses { = [@] + [3] + (4] + 8] } 7!
Met expense retio

201a
Braking
In'manl  Inv'mant and Carporale
InsLrance retum mngt Advisony cosls Total
Long-
General term
OO0 000 RO00 S0 £000 e BN BO00
210061 26,783 - - - - 236,844
(114041)  (26706) . - {140,747
303 - - . - 1103
197,123 77T - - 197,200
34,861 - . 10,207 LhE13 - Ta801
a4 - - - - - 8343
- 1,260 B3 Q25 o4 838 - 55,408
232937 1367 53,225 10,281 30482 - 328252
(aTHaY (30530 - - - - (168.221)
B1,164 284858 - - - - B0
{60,653} (T - (o0, aro - (B1,208)
455,574} (A%E) {2 BG4} {7,782} (33115 £10,134) (116877)
(212,852) (2018 {2 Bh4) (B.BO0} (25 T45) (10,134} (P66,304)
20,075 652 E0,361 1681 TaF £10,1:34) 61,548
{53} - - £} ) - £101)
18,082 (£52) 30,361 1,587 703 (10,134) 1,547
20073
B3.5%
(151,500}
5%
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